
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Thursday, February 22, 2018 - 2:00 PM

1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428

AGENDA
Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business
hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at www.cambriacsd.org.
The District Office hours are Monday - Thursday, and every other Friday from 9:00 a.m. through 4:00 p.m.
Please call 805-927-6223 if you need any assistance. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents
shall be made available in alternative formats to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any
questions regarding the agenda.

1. OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Establishment of Quorum

D. Report from Closed Session

E. Agenda Review: Changes/Additions/Deletions

2. PUBLIC COMMENT ( Estimated time 30 minutes. At President's discretion additional
comments may be heard at the end of the meeting.

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board but
not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the
agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be submitted to the
District Clerk.

3. PUBLIC SAFETY (Estimated time 5 Minutes per item)

A. Sheriff's Department Report

4. Manager Reports

A. General Manager's Report
B. Finance Manager's Report
C. Fire Chief's Report
D. Board Member Reports

1

http://


5. CONSENT AGENDA (Estimated time: 15 Minutes)

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to discuss a consent
item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for
separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon.

A. CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE JANUARY 2018 EXPENDITURE REPORT
B. CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE JANUARY 18, 2018 REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES
C. CONSIDERATION OF EXTENDING THE OUTSTANDING PEOPLES' SELF-HELP

HOUSING INTENT TO SERVE LETTER
D. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 05-2018 UPDATING THE

ASSIGNMENT OF BANKING POWERS FOR THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

6. REGULAR BUSINESS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item)

A. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED 2018 PROS GOALS &
OBJECTIVES

B. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF 2018 BOARD GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
C. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF BALLOT ARGUMENT IN

FAVOR OF MEASURE SUBMITTED TO VOTERS AT THE JUNE 5, 2018 ELECTION,
SIGNATORIES OF SAME, AND DIRECT STAFF WITH RESPECT TO REBUTTAL
ARGUMENTS

D. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ESTABLISHING COMMITTEE AND
DIRECTOR LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS

E. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD
MITIGATION PLAN, MITIGATION ACTIONS, AND INPUT AND DIRECTION
REGARDING SEEKING GRANT FUNDING

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) (Estimated time: 15 Minutes)

Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal
agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken except to
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda by majority vote.

A. Discussion and Consideration to Approve a 2017/2018 FY Budget Adjustment 
B. Discussion and Consideration of Projected Use of the SWF 

8. ADJOURN

2



 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 4.A. 

 
FROM:  Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Meeting Date: February 22, 2018      Subject: MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
 

GENERAL MANAGER: 
 
With the lack of precipitation to date and what looks to be a very dry winter, staff continues to monitor the 
District’s water supply. As a future agenda item for March, staff will be bringing a detailed report forward 
regarding the Sustainable Water Facility and what efforts have been made to date to prepared for the 
next start up cycle. Staff will also be making a recommendation in November regarding what appropriate 
stage of water conservation the Board should consider in the immediate future reading the community’s 
available water supply.  
 
As of Thursday, February 15, 2018 staff anticipates starting to empty the Impoundment Basin. RWQCB 
staff will be on site. 
 
The CCSD will be widening their recruitment for the position of CPO for the SWF.  
 
I continue to work with Senator Dean Florez on items of importance to the District and Cambria. Senator 
Florez will provide the Board with an update on the District’s Water Rights and Right of Entry Matters.  
 
The Growth Management Ordinance Amendment with the County of San Luis Obispo is due for the 
District’s comments. After consulting with the Board President, Vice President and District Counsel, it is 
being recommended that the current Growth Management Ordinance for Cambria remain at 0% for the 
next two-year period. The Board at some point in time should discuss in detail the Growth Management 
Ordinance and the Resource Management System to bring the new Board Members up to date and 
discuss both items from a policy perspective.  
 
I have reached out to Management Partners and have requested a proposal for a Goal and Priority 
Setting workshop. Once I receive the proposal I will forward it on to the Board for consideration.  
 
CERT will be hosting additional certification training in the next month or so. Once I receive the specific 
dates I will pass the information on to the Board and the Community.  
 
On February 14, 2018, eight CCSD staff attended a one-day Liebert Cassidy and Whitmore training 
session in Paso Robles on Introduction to the Fair Labor Standard Act and A Guide to Implementing 
Public Employee Discipline. Both sessions were very informative and served as an opportunity for team 
building amongst the staff.  
 
March’s Board meeting agenda will be very busy and productive from a Financial Management 
perspective. Mr. Hernandez will be bringing the Tyler Incode for new Financial software forward to the 
Board for consideration. Staff will also be presenting to the Board the District Budget Overview for this 
fiscal year’s Budget and will be requesting any necessary adjustments that may need to be made. Also, 
as part of the Budget Overview, staff will be presenting a new format for Departmental Financial Reports 
as part of the update.  Once fully implemented, Department Managers will be able to receive their 
Departments Budget Reports no later than 10 days after the close of each month. Staff anticipates that 
the Audit will also be ready for the Board to receive. Please note that additional time should be allocated 
for receiving the Audit due to the change in Auditors this year. Staff is also in the process of completely 

3



 
 

 

updating the budget format for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 that will result in a much more detailed and 
transparent budget. We anticipate bringing the first draft of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 to the 
Board for review and comments in April of 2018.  
 
ADMINISTRATION:  
 
Human Resources: 
We will be holding written and physical agility tests for Reserve Firefighters this month. 
Melissa Bland was hired as the Administrative Technician IV, Permit Compliance Specialist. 
Her first day was January 17, 2018.  Please join us as we welcome her to our team.   
 
Information Technology:  
TekTegrity installed the Microsoft Office 365 licensing on each computer this month. Mailboxes were 
migrated to a new service, which resulted in mailboxes being unavailable. Staff worked closely with 
TekTegrity to get this issue fixed. The server has been installed at the Fire Department and the wireless 
access points are working great. 
 
Commissions and Committees:  
Haley handles the creation, distribution and posting of the PROS Commission meeting agendas and 
minutes. The meeting agendas can be found on the CCSD website. The PROS Commissioners have 
completed their goals and objectives for 2018, which are before the Board of Directors for consideration 
today. 
 
During the end of January and throughout the month of February, Monique worked on the following items:  

 

• Finalized the hiring of the Administrative Technician IV, Permit Compliance Specialist. 

• Met with staff regarding the CPO for the SWF position. 

• Preparation for Labor Negotiations. 

• Met with Chief Hollingsworth regarding the Reserve Firefighter recruitment. 

• Met with the office admin staff regarding conducting our first staff meeting. 

• Worked with the office admin staff to identify CDM Smith documents that the District Engineer 
inquired about. 

• Organized bi-weekly Administrative Office staff meetings. Prepared for and conducted two bi-
weekly office staff meetings. 

• Reviewed the Tribune’s Community Directory for the Park, Recreation, & Open Space ad and the 
Board of Directors ad, provided revisions. 

• Monique and Haley followed up with Jack Posemsky, Jason Buhl and Stephanie Salvi regarding 
a property at 6725 Cambria Pines Road.  

• Worked with District Counsel and Melissa Bland to finalize a Special Agreement and a Restrictive 

Covenant for two properties on Moonstone Beach Drive.  

• Finalized January 2018 Resolutions. 

• Attended the January Manager’s meeting and created the 2018 Manager’s meeting schedule. 

• Worked with the Administrative Technician IV to assist on transitioning to her new role and 

assisted with training on Voluntary Lot Mergers, Assignments, etc. 

• Communicated with the SLO County Clerk’s Office regarding special election options, and the 

ballot measure. 

• Prepared for and published the February Regular and Special Board meeting agenda packets; 

prepared and published the Notice for the special tax ballot measure. 

• Met with AGP to discuss upgrading the presentation system for Board meetings at the Cambria 

Vets Hall. 

• Worked on public record requests and responses. 

• Met with Billing Clerk to assist in CCSD owned property list; reviewed list in preparation for the 

February 2018 board meeting. 

4



 
 

 

• Met with several employees for various Human Resources matters. 

• Worked on various Human Resources matters. 

• Multiple phone calls with LCW. 

• Met multiple times with the Administrative Technician III Payroll Technician to assist with various 

benefit administration tasks. 

• Met with Finance Manager to discuss and assist with multiple Finance Department matters. 

• Met on several occasions with Wastewater Department Supervisor. 

• Finalized the hiring process for the new Wastewater Operator.  

• Met with the District Engineer and General Manager. 

• Met with the General Manager regarding the SWF/CPO position. 

• Worked on the District vehicle claim. 

• Processed legal summons. 

• Attended multiple days in court. 

• Continued oversight of Wastewater Operator-In-Training (OIT), Grade I, or Grade II recruitment 

and Reserve Firefighter recruitment. 

• Phone conference with TekTegrity regarding the Wi-Fi access points installation and the Microsoft 

Office 365 migration. 

• Worked with TekTegrity on installation of three new computers at the administrative office. 

• Worked with the Administrative Technician III and TekTegrity on the Badger Meter CD installation. 

• Worked with the Confidential Administrative Assistant on a letter to Dean Vadnais regarding the 

water intrusion leak in the front office. 

• Worked on FMLA letter. 

• Worked with payroll clerk and employee regarding retirement process.  

• Attended the Tyler Technologies meeting with the Information Technology Ad Hoc Committee. 

• Monique attended two LCW on-demand webinars.  

• Haley attended the 2018 Public Agency Legislative Update webinar. 

• Met with the Haley regarding updating the Payment & Compensation Plan. 

• Attended several agenda preparation meetings.  

• Hired a Temporary Personnel Agency to provide a temporary employee.  Reviewed resumes, 

interviewed, selected and hired a temporary employee. 

• Finalized the Administrative Technician IV recruitment and hired Melissa Bland. 

Monique and Haley will be attending the 20th Annual Public Sector Employment Law Conference 

February 26, 2018 to March 1, 2018 in San Francisco. 

 
FACILITIES AND RESOURCES: 

1. Hazardous Trees: 

a. Victoria Way: 6 dead and dangerous trees were dropped and chipped in this area.  

i. Chips were used by volunteers to chip nearby trails 

b. Trenton/ Warren: 4 Dead and dangerous trees were cut and chipped 

c. Marlborough: 5 Dead and dangerous trees were cut and chipped 

2. Homeless Camps: 

a. CCSD continues to patrol the Ranch on a weekly basis looking for homeless camps.  

b. Pink flagging is being placed on entrances were camps have occurred or have been 

discovered.  
3. Community Park: 

a. As part of our permit, the Regional Water Quality Control Board requested that we have 

70% plant growth on disturbed areas of the park.  

5



 
 

 

i. Since the park was opened to the public, CCSD has sent reports on any potential 

rain event to the Regional Water Quality Control Board.  

ii. Recent aerial photos of the park show that we have now reached the 70% 

growth.  

b. One additional boulder/rock was purchased and placed in the parking lot.  

i. A gap in front of the handicap parking spots allowed for vehicles to squeeze 

through and drive on to the Ranch. The new rock will prevent this from occurring. 

c. New signs and two drinking stations were added to the new dog park.   

4. Vets Hall: 

a. 5-year sprinkler test is scheduled for February 28th  

b. 6 Trees were planted around parking lot.  

i. Prior to planting trees CCSD Staff met with Farmers Market representative to 

mark locations of trees 

c. 38 events were held at Vets Hall since last Board Meeting: 

i. Events included: Chamber of Commerce Art and Wine Festival, Cambria Film 

Festival and Fire Safe Council Meeting   

5. Street Lights: 

a. A total of 10 street lights between Chevron Station and Rabobank were repaired.  

6. Vandalism. 

a. Vets Hall: Rocks were thrown against the building breaking a window. Window has been 

repaired 

b. Public Restrooms: a small fire was started inside the Sheffield Restroom 

Skate Park: siding on large ramp was broken  
 
ENGINEER: 

Key activities since the January 18, 2018 Board meeting report, (staff report prepared on 
January 9, 2018) to the date of this report’s preparation, which was February 13, 2018), have 
included:   
 

• Sustainable Water Facility (SWF):  
  

o The Advanced Water Treatment Facility (AWTP) has remained off line. 
o The annual Title 27 self-monitoring report for the impoundment basin was 

completed and submitted to the RWQCB on January 30, 2018, which was one 
day before its due date. 

o An annual low threat discharge report was submitted to the RWQCB on January 
30, 2018, which was on time and the same day that particular report was due.  

o Staff is now working on the January 2018 monthly Title 22 self-monitoring report, 
which is planned for submittal to the RWQCB before its February 15, 2018 due 
date.     

o Staff is continuing preparations for emptying the impoundment basin per the 
RWQCB-approved closure plan. These activities included further staff training on 
the use of the District’s spectrophotometer to measure boron. 

o The associated piping and electrical controls were completed for the 
impoundment basin closure plan, with water being pumped from the 
impoundment basin to the rented Baker tanks on February 12, 2018.  Staff is to 

6



 
 

 

meet with the RWQCB staff on February 16, 2018 to ensure their concerns have 
been adequately met before operating the plan’s metering pump.   

o Permitting efforts are currently underway to allow for off-hauling and disposal of 
the third stage RO reject water. These efforts will include working with the 
RWQCB and County Planning.           

o Staff continues to coordinate with County Planning staff on the Regular Coastal 
Development Permitting process. Our next meeting with County staff is scheduled for 
February 21, 2018.   
 

• Permit Counter: 
 

o For the 2017 Calendar Year, 6 Transfers of Position, 21 Assignments, 40 Voluntary Lot 

Mergers, and 59 Remodel Applications were reviewed and processed. So far in 2018, 1 

Transfer of Position, 1 Assignment, 4 Voluntary Lot Mergers and 14 Remodel 

Applications have been reviewed and processed. 

 

• Miscellaneous Water and Wastewater Plant Projects and Repairs:   

o Influent Screen.  To save on installation costs, a revised layout of the influent screen has 
been completed that will place the new screen on top of an existing grit tank as opposed 
to constructing a new reinforced concrete structure.  Staff is currently finalizing a request 
for quotation for informal bidding this revised installation.   

o Staff reviewed and provided input to the annual Waste Water Treatment Plant self-
monitoring report.   

o Coordination was provided between the Water Department and remodel applicants 
requiring larger service lines due to fire sprinklers being added.   

 
WASTEWATER: 
 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations  
 

• We have been operating effluent pump 2 in Manual at 295 GPM in preparation of pumping 

down the brine pond. 

• The new pressure relief valve for the plant water (3W) system has been tested. 

• A new filter has been installed at the sludge press to accommodate the plant water.  

• We are now using plant water 100% of the time at the screw press for sludge processing. 

• This has an annual water use savings of $14,000 to the wastewater plant. 

• We have met with PG&E on finding ways to address and resolve our power supply challenges 

and to evaluate ways to increase energy efficiency. 

•  We continue to work on the hand rail replacement program around the plant digesters.  

• As recommended by the Board President and Vice President, I have attached the list of CCSD 

owned properties for your review and consideration.  This subject has been on the horizon for a 

couple of months. Staff requests direction on how and when to bring a revised list of properties 

back to the Board for additional consideration.   

Collection Systems & Lift Stations 
 

• Lift station 8 lost communication, we had Tough Automation install a new circuit board. 

• We now have backup circuit boards in the lift station.  

• We are continuing our ongoing campaign to locate the source of groundwater and storm water 

(I.e., infiltration and inflow, or I & I) that is getting into the collection system.   When feasible, 

corrections are being made, such as repairing and replacing leaky manhole covers.  

7



 
 

 

• The Wastewater Treatment Plant Vactor Truck is in need on replacement. The cost associated 

with the replacement of the Vactor Truck and two additional staff members for the District 

Collection system should be taken into consideration as part of the current rate study that is 

underway.  

 

Laboratory:  
 

• Abalone Coast continued to provide the services of a certified laboratory analyst for those 

analyses that are reported to the state. Currently, Abalone’s Amanda Smith is calibrating the 

online pH meter on a monthly basis.  

• Abalone is still calibrating the pH probe on a monthly basis. 

• Staff was involved in a webinar with HACH that focused on the use of a DR3900 spectrometer.   

• Faith Zenker from the County Lab also came out to give a lecture on proper lab procedures 

involving our use of the HACH DR3900 Spectrometer.  

Administrative:  

• Please welcome Jason Vormbaum to the CCSD team. Jason started February 5, 2018 and 

comes to us as an OIT and has passed the California State Grade II in wastewater. 

 
WATER: 

1. From January 4th-January 18th Water operator Larry Moore oversaw daily operations of the 

Water Department during the Supervisor’s absence. Thank you, Larry, for doing a great job.  

 
2. Operators upgraded the water service line and meter at 2130 Wilton Drive for fire sprinkler 

flow requirements, which was paid for by the property owner per a water line replacement 

agreement. The existing water service was upgraded from ¾” to 1” diameter size. The meter 

was upgraded from 5/8” to 1”. 

 
3. On January 25th, Jerry Gruber notified the Water Department staff of a potential leak in the 

Fern Canyon area, which resulted in a search and subsequent location of the leak on 

January 27th. The leak was caused by a corroded blow-off pipe fitting at the corner of Burton 

Drive and Highway 1. The depth of the leak and its location resulted in it being repaired by 

the entire Water department crew on Monday, January 29th. 

 
4. The SWF currently remains offline. Water Department staff continues preforming 

maintenance related to the upkeep of the SWF, including the monthly circulation of 

Preservol to the filter membranes, all required groundwater sampling and groundwater well 

levels relating to the SWF, and impoundment basin. Water Department staff has worked 

closely with other CCSD staff members to help facilitate the removal of RO concentrate 

water from the impoundment basin per the Water-Board-approved closure plan.   Operators 

installed over 100 feet of 2” diameter PVC pipe from the rented Rain-for-Rent tanks to a 

connection on the WWTP plant effluent pipeline, which is next to the percolation pond area.  

Staff potholed for existing pipes at the S.W.F. to help facilitate the connection between the 

existing 4-inch RO concentrate pipeline and the rented Rain for Rent tanks (aka Baker 

tanks).  Water Department staff attended training sessions on how to analyze boron 

concentrations using a spectrophotometer. Training was conducted by Hach on 1/18 & 1/19, 

as well as the SLO County’s Laboratory Director on 2/1.  Water Department staff also 

conducted daily monitoring of the impoundment basin. The Water Department staff do a 

tremendous job in assisting with the upkeep of the Sustainable Water Facility.  

 

8



 
 

 

5. Water Production for January 2018: 

 
San Simeon: 14.87 Acre Feet 
Santa Rosa:   29.65 Acre Feet 
Total of:        44.11 Acre Feet 
 
Water Department staff is currently pumping more water from the Santa Rosa basin than the 
San Simeon well field. Currently water is still flowing past the SR4 well. In San Simeon The 
water stops flowing above the Palmer Flat area. Pumping more water from the Santa Rosa 
basin gives the San Simeon wells more time to rebound and potentially keep well levels up 
going into the spring and summer months.  
 
Last year production for January was 38.80 Acre Feet 
Production from January 2013 was 50.55 Acre Feet. 
 
Please see the level charts for information on well levels, which are attached to this report. 
Considering the very low amount of rain received this year, the well levels for SR4 and SR3 
are relatively high. This is likely due the residual benefit from the 40+ inches of rainfall 
received last year, and our pro-active aquifer management.  The levels for wells SS1 
through SS3 have lowered to about 14 feet, while 20-feet is more normal for this time of 
year following the onset of heavier seasonal rains.  This is indicative of having about 4.7 
inches of rainfall as of the end of January, as opposed to needing at least 11 inches of 
cumulative rainfall to raise the San Simeon well levels to the 20-foot elevation level.  
 

6. Water Department operators read and or located 107 meters manually. In addition, 89 

meters were manually re-read for billing purposes. 

 
37 customers were assisted with high water usage and possible leaks on the customer’s 
side of the meter. 
 
4 meters were either locked or un-locked. 
 
17 meters were shut off, so homeowners or plumbers could make needed repairs on the 
customer’s side of the meter. 
 
4 leaks were repaired in the distribution system. 
 
5 alarms were handled after hours by the on-call operator. 
 
9 retro-fit inspections were performed. 
 
16 USA locations were performed. 
 
3 water meters stops/shut-off valves were replaced or repaired. 
 

7. Water Department staff also completed the daily tasks of water treatment and distribution, 

which Included daily inspections of all wells, well pumps, and sodium hypochlorite (aka CL2) 

pumps; daily recording of water production.; daily sampling of water produced at active wells; 

and, weekly routine sampling of water in the distribution system. All required monthly and 

quarterly water sampling required by the State of California were submitted.  Weekly 

inspections were completed on of all water department facilities, including the pressure 

reducing vaults. 
 
 

9



 
 

 

Attachments:  01 General Manager PowerPoint Presentation 
  02 List of CCSD Owned Properties 

03 Production and Well graphs 
04 Balance Public Relations February 2018 Report 
05 Public Records Requests and Responses 
 

10



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DISTRICT

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

February 22, 2018

11



Facilities & Resources Department
Aerial photo of the park provided by Civil Design Studios

12



Aerial photo of the park provided by Civil Design Studios

13



Aerial photo of the park provided by Civil Design Studios

14



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

013.101.086 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No was created from 013.101.085.
MAIN ST @ 

HWY 1

EAST WEST 

RANCH

PTN RANCHO SANTA 

ROSA, FROM MIDSTATE 

BANK 

022.093.011 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
OPEN SPACE EASMENT PUT ON PARCEL 

05/07.

TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY TO CCSD 1/07.

 SUNBURY 

AVE
HAPPY HILL

CAM PINES U 3 BL 29, 

LT 19

022.212.009 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
WAS 22.211.008.  OPEN SPACE EASMENT 

PUT ON PARCEL 5/07.

TRANSFERRRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07

 HILLCREST 

DR
000.04AC VACANT

022.212.036 Active Retired

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

WAS 22.211.68. ALTERNATE RETIREMENT 

FOR EXCHANGE OF ACTIVE SERVICE 

FROM 2365 ADAMS AND WL# 136 @ 

022.292.023.  LAND CONSERVANCY  

DEEDED TO CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW

LAND CONSERVANCY  

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW

 SHEFFIELD 

ST

CAM PINES U 4 BL 34, 

LTS 56 & 57

022.271.036 Active Retired

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

WILLIAMSON ASSIGNED TO WOOLUM 

8/14/90, 2000 ITS, RET`D TO LIST 1/02. 

HAS $7150, RETRO CREDIT. WOOLUM 

ASSIGN TO ANDRUS, 11/03 CD-CS. WL 

TRANSF TO 23.092.038, 1/04.  LAND 

CONSERVANCY  DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY  DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW

 HARTFORD 

ST
PINEKNOLLS

CAM PINES U 4 BL 33, 

LTS 34 & 35

023.115.007 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

COUNTY RECORD 5/12-CAU. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 AVON AVE LODGE HILL
CAM PINES TR 8 BL, 

196 LT 37 & 38

023.201.002 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 1, 

LT 3

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD15



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.201.039 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSV
 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 1, 

LT 10

023.201.040 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

COUNTY RECORD 5/14-CAU. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 1, 

LT 11

023.201.041 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 1, 

LT 12

023.201.047 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSV
 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 1, 

LT 18

023.201.053 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 REGIS AVE
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 PTN, 

BL 1

023.202.009 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 5, 

LT 65 & 66

023.202.031 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

COUNTY RECORD 5/12-

CAULAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 NEWTON 

DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 5, 

LTS 20 & 21

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD16



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.202.071 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
FROM LAND CONSERVANCY. APNS 

023.202.016/017/044 MERGED 11/04.

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 5, 

LTS 22, 23, 49, 50 & 51

023.208.027 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSV
 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 6, 

LTS 17 & 18 LESS 50%, 

MIN, MIN

023.208.037 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 REGIS AVE
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 PTN, 

BL 6

023.208.040 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
WAS 23.208.18,19,22,30,32,38, FROM 

LAND CONSV

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 6, 

LTS 4-10

023.208.042 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
FROM LAND CONSV. MERGED 

023.208.024 & 025 1/05.

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 6, 

LT14 & 15

023.208.043 Active Improved

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes

LT 20-22: WITHDRAWN 5/13/96.  LT 23-

24: WL TRANSF TO 23.214.32 4/96. ALL 

FROM LAND CNSRV 5/03.

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 6, 

LTS 20 TO 25

023.214.041 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 BURTON CIR
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

17 LT 7

023.221.027 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07.
 TRENTON ST

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

19 LT 38

023.221.033 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 TRENTON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

19 LT 44

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD17



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.221.042 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

JUDD ASSIGN TO LINDSEY 12/95 CS-CD, 

LINDSEY ASSIGN TO EW RANCH 10/96 CD-

CS, EW RANCH SOLD TO CCSD. POS 

WTHDRWN 1/1/, 2

 TRENTON ST
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

19 LTS 63 TO 65

023.221.058 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 TRENTON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 PTN, 

BL 19 INCL LT 37

023.221.059 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSV 5/03  TRENTON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

19 LTS 42 & 43

023.221.061 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LT 50: MCINTYRE ASSIGN TO EAST-WEST 

RNCH 7/96, CD-CS. WITHDRAWN WHEN 

CCSD BOUGHT RANCH. APNS 

23.221.056/5/ MERGED 11/04.

 TRENTON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

19 LT 50-51

023.221.062 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
FROM LAND CONSV 5/03. APNS 

23.221.028/029 MERGED 11/04.
 TRENTON ST

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

19 LT 39-40

023.221.063 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No APN 023.221.034/35/36 MERGED 11/04.  TRENTON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

19 LT 45-47

023.222.029 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

COUNTY RECORD 5/12-CAU. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES MU 2 BL 20, 

LT51

023.222.034 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
TRANSF TO 024.322.014, THEN 

RESCINDED., FROM LAND CONSV 5/03

 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES MU 2 BL 20, 

LTS 52 & 53

023.222.052 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSV 5/03  TRENTON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

20 PTN LT 23

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD18



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.233.003 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

1/12/07 VROOMAN REPORT. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 NEWTON 

DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

13 LTS 11 & 12

023.233.017 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes

CUDE ASSIGN TO TODD 7/97 CD-CD*, 

CUDE`S CD STAYS FOR DAUGHTER 

KIMBERLY., WL TRANSF TO 023.192.030 

8/97, FROM LAND CONSV 5/03

 LATHAM PL
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

13 LTS 83 & 84

023.233.020 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSV 5/03
 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

13 LTS 73 & 74

023.233.022 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

13 LT 70

023.233.046 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 NEWTON 

DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

13 LT 29

023.233.054 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER SLO 

CO RECORDS - CR 5/14/10. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES MU 1 BL 13, 

LTS 77 & 78

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD19



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.233.077 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes

LT 68-69: JACOBY ASSIGN TO KRAEMER 

ETAL 5/95 CS-CS, WL TRANSF TO 

22.312.07 9/96. APNS 

23.233.23/26/27/28/63 MERGED 11/04. 

FROM LAND CONSV 5/03

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

13 LTS 63 - 69

023.234.001 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes
TRANSFERRED TO 024-342-013  1/9/90, 

FROM LAND CONSV 5/03

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

14 LT 1

023.234.062 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 REGIS AVE
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 PTN, 

BL 14

023.234.068 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSV 5/03
 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CPMU 3 BL 14 LOTS 12, -

28

023.234.069 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes

LT 9: GODDE ASSIGN TO SANSONE 3/99 

CS-CS, SANSONE ASSIGN TO MORRIS/RED 

3/01 CS-CS, ITS TRANSF TO 22.292.024 

3/01. APNS 23.234.07/08/56/57 MERGED 

11/04. ALL FROM LAND CONSV 5/03

 RAMSEY 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

14 LTS 6-10

023.241.047 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
FROM LAND CONSV 5/03. APNS 

23.241.034/35/39 MERGED 11/04.
 FERN DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL, 

15 PTN LTS 28 - 31

023.241.048 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
FROM THE LAND CONSV. CREATED FROM 

MERGER OF 023.241.044/045/046.
FERN DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 15 

LOTS 35-47

023.243.001 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 FERN DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

22 LT 27

023.243.004 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

SYER ASSIGN TO LUYTIES 4/97 CD-CS, WL 

TRANSF TO 23.119.22 8/98, FROM LAND 

CONSV 5/03

 FERN DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL 22 

LTS 20 TO 22

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD20



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.243.014 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

22 LTS 43 & 44

023.243.028 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07
 FERN DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

22 LTS 1 & 2

023.243.040 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 EMERSON 

RD @ FERN

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

22 LTS 28-29

023.243.041 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CPMU 2 BL 22 LTS 30-

32

023.244.001 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

USED TO BE APN 023.242.088 CHANGED 

BY SLO COUNTY 1/07. CREATED FROM 

MERGER OF 023.242.082/083/084.

TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07.
HWY 1

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 16 

LTS 1-16

023.244.002 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRNDFR METER TRANSF TO 23-471-14 

8/95, GALLAGHER TO LAND 

CONSERVANCY 8/95, TO CCSD 5/03 

PARCEL NUMBER CHANGED FROM 

023.242.079 PER SLO COUNTY 1/07.

PARCEL MERGED  FERN DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 16 

PTN LTS 40 TO 48

023.244.005 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

USED TO BE PARCEL NUMBER 

023.242.074 CHANGED PER SLO COUNTY 

1/07.

FERN DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 16 

LTS 55 & 56

023.244.009 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
PARCEL NUMBER CHANGED FROM 

023.242.061 PER SLO COUNTY 1/07.
FERN DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 16 

LT 62

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD21



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.244.011 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

PARCEL NUMBER USED TO BE 

023.242.087 CHNGED PER SLO COUNTY 

1/07.

FERN DR 
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1 

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 16 

LTS 64-67, 74-75, 78-86

023.244.012 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

PARCEL NUMBER USED TO BE 

023.242.089 CHANGED PERSLO COUNTY 

1/07

TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07.
FERN DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 BL 16 

LTS 68-73

023.271.014 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSV 5/03 WSH
 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

23 LT 5

023.271.042 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

COUNTY RECORD 5/12-CAU. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 ROMNEY DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

23 LT 55

023.271.054 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes

LTS 41-42: KURTZMAN ASSIGN TO 

JOHNSON 3/96 CS-CS, ITS TRANSF TO 

13.312.05 5/96. <BR>APNS 

23.271.022/028 MERGED 

11/04.<BR>FROM LAND CONSV 5/03

 ROMNEY DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

23 LTS 41 - 44

023.272.037 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

COUNTY RECORD 5/12-CAU. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 LANGTON 

ST
LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

29 LTS 41 TO 43

023.282.027 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

25 LT 52

023.282.034 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03
 SANDOWN 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

25 LTS 68 & 69

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD22



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.282.036 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 NEWPORT 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

25 LT 17

023.282.065 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

25 LT 53

023.282.070 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03. APNS 

23.282.16/17/18/55 MERGED 11/04.

 NEWPORT 

AVE TO FERN 

DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

25 LTS 18-19 & 32-35

023.282.072 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

FROM LAND CONSERVANCY WAS 

023.282.071. LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT 

ABSORBED LOT 59 INTO 023.282.074 

7/07.

FERN DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL 25 

LTS 4-8, 38-51, 56-57 & 

60-64

023.331.032 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/8. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

35 LTS 33 TO 36

023.331.058 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

023.331.054 WAS PART OF 023.331.052 

FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03. 023.331.020 

WEISS ASSIGN TO WIGGINS 12/97, WL 

TRANSF TO 023.462.022 1/98, FROM 

LAND CONSERV 5/03.

SANDOWN 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL 35 

LT 18 &19 

023.332.021 Active Retired

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

2280 EMERSON DEMOLISHED 2/02. ACTV 

SVC, MTR TRANSF TO 013.084.024 2/02. 

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 EMERSON 

RD

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

34 LTS 23 & 24

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD23



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.332.023 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes
TRANSFERRED TO 23-022-001, FROM 

LAND CONSERV 5/03

 LUDLOW 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CPMU2 BL 34 LTS 9 & 

10

023.333.008 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 ROMNEY DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

24 LT 35

023.341.001 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03 MERGED 6/9/05
 CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

36 LTS 31 & 32

023.341.021 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03
 CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

36 LT 10

023.341.022 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

36 LT9

023.341.023 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

36 LT 8

023.341.024 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

36 LT 7

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD24



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.341.056 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 SANDOWN 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

36 LT 48

023.341.069 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03 MERGED 6/9/05
 CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

36 LTS 5 & 6

023.341.084 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes

WL ON LTS 51-52 (023.341.059) TRANSF 

TO, 022.014.001/02 1/91. APNs 

23.341.015/16/, 45/46/59 COMBINED 

12/00, FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03

 SANDOWN 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL, 

36 LTS 15-16, 49-52

023.341.085 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07. WAS 

023.341.02/03/04/76

CAMBORNE
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL 36 

LTS 26-30

023.341.086 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
CREATED FROM MERGER OF 023.341.014 

& 044.

TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07.

CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL 36 

LTS 18 &47

023.341.087 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03
CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 BL 36 

LTS 21-25 & 40

023.353.002 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03
 BURTON DR 

@ NEWPORT

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

37 LT 32

023.353.005 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07.
 BURTON DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1
000.05AC VACANT

023.353.012 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03
 BURTON TO 

CAMBORNE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

37 LT 2

023.353.024 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03
 CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

37 LT 54

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD25



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.353.034 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 NEWPORT 

AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

37 LTS 36 TO 38

023.353.035 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

37 LT 3

023.353.036 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 BURTON DR 

@ 

CAMBORNE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

37 LT 1

023.353.049 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
TRANSFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07.
 BURTON DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

000.08AC VACANT BL, 

37 LT 15

023.353.050 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03  BURTON DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

37 LT 16

023.353.057 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

WAS APNs 

23.353.9/10/11/31/37/41/51/53, FROM 

LAND CONSERV 5/03

 BURTON DR
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

37 LTS 4-14

023.353.058 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03
 BURTON TO 

CAMBORNE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CPMU 3 BL 37 LTS 18-, 

21 AND 48-52

023.353.059 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
CREATED BY MERGER OF 

023.353.015/016/017

CAMBORNE 

PL

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 3 BL 37 

LTS 24, 26-29 & 42 TO 

46

024.034.035 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes
ITS TRANSF TO 023-087-043 10/94, 

FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03

 SANDOWN 

PL
LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 

45 LT 14

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD26



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

024.062.021 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 SPENCER ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

133 LT 22

024.162.011 Active Retired

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GIBSON ETAL ASSIGN TO BLIED 1/99 CD-

CS,  BLIED ASSIGN TO GRAHAM 5/00 CS-

CS,  WL TRANSF TO 13.313.014 6/00 

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

COUNTY RECORD 5/12-CAU 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 BRADFORD 

RD
LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 5 BL 98 

LTS 23 & 24

024.181.016 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes
ITS TRANSF TO 23.091.028 5/97, FROM 

LAND CONSERV 5/03
 SPENCER ST

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL 

136 LTS 44 & 45

024.181.028 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 SPENCER ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

136 LT 29

024.181.033 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 SPENCER ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

136 LTS 40 & 41

024.181.039 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 

LONDONDER

RY LN

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

136 LTS 2 & 3

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD27



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

024.181.048 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes

HALL/KENNEDY ASSIGN TO PARTRIDGE 

9/96, CD-CD (HALL`S CD STAYS FOR 

PARTRIDGE), PARTRIDGE ASSIGN TO 

GRAVES 2/97 CD-CS, ITS TRANSF TO 

23.067.017 3/97, FROM LAND CONSERV 

5/03

 

LONDONDER

RY LN

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

136 LTS 22 & 23

024.181.049 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 

LONDONDER

RY LN

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES MU 6 BL, 

136 LT 24

024.181.050 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

COUNTY RECORD 5/12-CAU. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 SPENCER ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

136 LT 25

024.181.053 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
from land conservancy 5/03.  created 

from merger of 024.181.019/036.
SPENCER ST

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 

BL,136 LT 38 & 39

024.273.006 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03
 PINERIDGE 

DR
LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 5 BL, 

109 LTS 30 & 31

024.273.025 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 STUART ST LODGE HILL
CAM PINES M U 5 BL 

109 LTS 9 & 10

024.273.026 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 PINERIDGE 

DR
LODGE HILL

CAM PINES MANOR 

UNIT 5 BL 109 LTS 26 & 

27

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD28



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

024.273.028 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 STUART ST LODGE HILL
CAM PINES M U 5 BL 

109 LTS 6 TO 8

024.301.004 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes

STONE ASSIGNED TO PETERS 12/24/91, 

ITS TRANSFERRED TO 022-222-013 9/92, 

FROM LAND CONSERV 5/03

 PICKWICK 

LN

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

147 LT 44

024.322.004 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

7/24/09 VROOMAN REPORT. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 GLEASON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

145 LTS 19 & 20

024.322.010 Active Retired

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

ONEIL ASSIGN TO CHRISTIE 6/96 CD-CS.  

WL# 155 TRANSFERRED TO 023.192.020 

SENDER PARCEL RETIRED 7/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

9/08 GRANT DEED. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  RETIRED PER 

COVENANT & AGREEMENT 

ON TRANSFER 7/08.

 GLEASON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

145 LTS 21 & 22

024.322.012 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF OWNER PER 

6/6/08 VROOMAN REPORT. 

LAND CONSERVANCY 

DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 

2016064654 - 1/5/2017 CSW  

 GLEASON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

145 LTS 12 & 13

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD29



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes Owner Status Street Area Legal

024.322.017 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

LAND CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO CCSD 

10/12/2016 SLO CO DOC 2016064654 - 

1/5/2017 CSW  

CHANGE OF ADDRESS PER 

OWNER 9/08. LAND 

CONSERVANCY DEEDED TO 

CCSD 10/12/2016 SLO CO 

DOC 2016064654 - 1/5/2017 

CSW  

 GLEASON ST
SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 

145 LTS 16 TO 18

024.353.029 Active
Conservation 

Easement

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes
`95 ITS TRANSF TO 023.084.007.002 

5/97, FROM LAND CONSERV 5.03
 NORTON LN LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 5 BL, 

121 LTS 44 & 45

013.051.008 Active Government

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

 SAN 

SIMEON CK 

RD

MOLINARI RANCH FRM, 

AMERICAN LAND 

CONSERVANCY 12/1/03

Conservation Easement

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD30



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Com EDUs Status Notes Owner 2 Owner Status Street Area Legal

013.264.021 Active
Grandfather - 

Water

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
commercial 

water
 OLD OFFICE SITE

2284 

CENTER ST
EAST VILLAGE

TN CAMBRIA PTN 

ABD, ST

013.131.038 Active
Grandfather - 

Water

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

Yes 1

CREATED FROM 

MERGER OF 

013.131.036/ 

013.101.077/ 

023.411.021/025/0

26. GRANDFATHER, 

WATER ONLY.

BEHIND OLD 

GRAMMAR SCHOOL-

EAST WEST RANCH

RODEO 

GROUNDS, 

PINE CT.

EAST WEST 

RANCH/ 

NORTH LODGE 

HILL

RHO STA ROSA 

WARDS, SUB PTN LT 

10/RHO STA ROSA 

PTN/CAM PINES TR 

26 BL 236 LTS 

15,16,21

013.101.072 Active

Grandfather - 

Water and 

Sewer

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No 3

3.0 COM`L EDUs 

WATER & SEWER - 

CCSD

ACROSS FROM VETS 

HALL - SURPLUS
 MAIN ST DOWNTOWN

001.42AC VACANT, 

ACROSS FROM VET`S, 

BUILDING, BUILDING

013.151.045 Active

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No .72 EDU`S

WAS PART OF 

013.151.007. ACCR 

INT RET`D, DEC 94. 

WILLIAMS ASSIGN 

TO BAHRINGER, 

5/03 CS-CS. 4-UNIT 

MF. 4 METERS 

SOLD AND DRY 

PARCEL TO CCSD 

8/04 PER BOARD 

ACTION.

GRANDFATHERED 

METER OWNED BY 

BRAD CLARK 

TRANSFERED TO 

THIS PARCEL PER 

SPECIAL 

AGREEMENT.

.72 commerical 

EDUs transfered to 

023.441.008 2/13-

cau/.72 

Commercial EDU`s 

transfered to this 

parcel per special 

agreement with 

CCSD on NOV 10, 

2010. -CAU

 MAIN ST
SOUTH OF 

EAST VLG

CC OR 98-087216, CC 

OR 98-087216

Has Commercial EDUs

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD31



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Owner Stauts Street Area Legal

Water Facility, Old Ranch 

House, Van Gordon Houses 1 

& 2, SS3 Wells Analyzer, 

Sprayfield & SWF

013.051.024 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

RANCH 

HOUSES

990, 1320-1340 

SAN SIMEON CK RD

RANCH HOUSES, 

WELL & SPRAY 

FLDS

OUTSIDE OF DISTRICT

Fire Station 2 Trolley 022.063.001 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

TREATMENT 

PLANT
5500 HEATH LN PARK HILL

12.00 AC 

WASTEWATER, 

TREATMENT PLANT

Public Restrooms - Center 

(F&R says we own this land, 

but not Cornwall Restrooms 

land)

013.261.009 Active Government Commercial No  CENTER ST EAST VILLAGE 000.09 AC VACANT

Vets Hall 013.101.075 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No VETS HALL 1000 MAIN ST DOWNTOWN

.86AC+ PTN RHO STA, 

ROSA, (VETS BUILDING), 

(VETS BUILDING)

Stuart St Tanks Irrigation 

Meter
024.142.043 Active

CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

STUART ST 

TANKS

1975  ( to 1968 

RICHARD) STUART 

ST 

LODGE HILL
CPMU 4 BL 93 LOTS 4-6 

& 44-48

Fire Station 023.461.029 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
Yes 2850 BURTON DR NORTH LODGE HILL

TR 163 BL 1 LT 6-9 AND 

TR 26 BL 242 LTS 5-9

Wastewater Plant and Sludge 

Press
022.063.001 Active

CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

TREATMENT 

PLANT
5500 HEATH LN PARK HILL

12.00 AC 

WASTEWATER, 

TREATMENT PLANT

Pineknolls Tank Irrigation 

Meter
013.301.018 Active

CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

PINE KNOLLS 

TANKS
988 MANOR WAY PINEKNOLLS

000.25 AC WATER 

TANKS, PINE KNOLLS

Old Water Yard - now F&R 023.411.022 Active Government
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No WATER YARD

2021 RODEO 

GROUNDS RD
NORTH LODGE HILL PTN LT 21,  TRACT 26

Improved

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD32



Parcel Status Allocation Usage Allocation Type
Partially 

Retired?
Owner Status Street Area Legal

024.031.007 Active Government
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

TRANSFERRED FROM 

SLO COUNTY 1/07.
 DORKING AVE LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 3 BL, 44 

LTS 29 & 30

024.123.006 Active Government
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

TRANSFERRED FROM 

SLO COUNTY 1/07.
 ORVILLE AVE LODGE HILL CPMU 4 BL 88 LT 13

024.242.025 Active Government
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

TRANSFERRED FROM 

SLO COUNTY 1/07.
 HUDSON AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 2

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 141 

LT 25

022.053.046 Active Retired
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

 MOONSTONE 

BEACH DR
MOONSTONE

CAM PINES U 2 BL 5, LTS 7 

& 8 & 16

023.381.049 Active Retired
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

NEXT TO PUMP 

STATION B-3
 GREEN ST LODGE HILL

CAM PINES M U 6 BL, 130 

LTS 22 & 23

013.051.016 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

 LONE PALM 

DRIVE

WEST OF SS CK 

RD

RHO SAN SIMEON PTN, LT 

D

013.084.054 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No LEIMERT TANKS

 CAMBRIA PINES 

RD
LEIMERT LEIMERT WATER TANK

013.121.025 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No PTN E/W RANCH

 EAST-WEST 

RANCH

EAST WEST 

RANCH

013.121.026 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

EW RANCH 

CROSSTOWN TRAIL #1

 HWY 1, E of 

WWTP & N of SR 

Ck

EAST WEST 

RANCH

RHO STA ROSA PTN, plus 

CPU 6 PTN BL 41

013.151.031 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No PUMP STATION B1 2282 BURTON DR

NORTH LODGE 

HILL
PUMP STATION B-1

Parcels Needing More Research

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD33



Parcel Status Allocation Usage Allocation Type
Partially 

Retired?
Owner Status Street Area Legal

013.181.023 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

FISCALINI RANCH TANK 

SITE

1000 ELLIS AVE 

EXTENSION

FISCALINI 

RANCH
FISCALINI TANK SITE

013.301.015 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No  IVA CT PINEKNOLLS

000.03 AC VACANT, 

R.O.W. TO PINE KNOLLS 

TANK.

013.301.034 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No  GREYSTONE WAY PINEKNOLLS

000.10 AC VACANT, PAVED 

ROAD BY GREYSTONE 

MANOR.

022.073.029 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No

TREATMENT PLANT 

ANNEX
 HWY 1 & SR CK WEST VILLAGE

CAM PINES U 7 PTN LT, 

167, WWTP annex from, 

Malcewski, Malcewski, 

WWTP annex from, 

Malcewski

022.151.044 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No PEMBROOK  PEMBROOK DR PARK HILL

CAM PINES U 5 BL 53, LT 

33

022.151.050 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No  HEATH LN PARK HILL

CAM PINES U 5 BL 53 LTS 

116 TO 118

022.151.051 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No HEATH LN  HEATH LN PARK HILL

CAM PINES U 5 BL 53, LTS 

114 & 115

022.151.070 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No  PEMBROOK DR PARK HILL

CAM PINES U 5 BL 53, LTS 

30 & 31

022.202.011 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No  PLYMOUTH ST PARK HILL

CAM PINES U 5 BL 42, LT 

85

023.214.048 Active
CCSD Owned 

Parcel
No LEIMERT AGREEMENT  WILTON DR

NORTH LODGE 

HILL

CAM PINES M U1 BL 17, 

LTS 31- 34

Parcels Needing More Research

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD34



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes

F

a

x

Owner Status Street Area Legal

022.333.010 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No  E W RANCH ACCESS  HUNTNGTON RD PARK HILL
CAM PINES U 5 BL 

42, LT 15

022.343.036 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

TO DISTRICT 'IN LIEU' ON 

TRANSFER 3/94 EAST OF 

TREATMENT PLANT

 HUNTINGTON RD PARK HILL
CAM PINES U 5 BL 

42, LT 47

023.201.001 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

HILBERG ASSIGN TO 

SOUERS 1/95 CD-CS 

REPO, SOUERS ASSIGN 

TO LIAU 5/96 CS-CS.  

LIAU, ASSIGN TO 

TO/TANG 6/96 CS-CS 

WTHDWN 1/1/02

EW RANCH SOLD TO CCSD. 

POS 
 RAMSEY AVE

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 1 

BL 1, LTS 1 & 2

023.333.033 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No
TRANFERRED FROM SLO 

COUNTY 1/07.
 ROMNEY DR

SPCL PROJ 

AREA 1

CAM PINES M U 2 

BL 24 LTS 30 & 31

023.492.001 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SAN LUIS TRUST BANK. 

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 1 & PTN 

LT, 34

023.492.002 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK.

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 2 & PTN 

LT, 34

023.492.006 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK.

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 6 & PTN 

LT, 34

023.492.007 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK

MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 7 & PTN 

LT, 34

Vacant - No Waitlist

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD35



Parcel Status
Allocation 

Usage

Allocation 

Type

Partially 

Retired?
Status Notes

F

a

x

Owner Status Street Area Legal

023.492.018 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

20 MFR UNITS TRANSF 

FRM 13.151.36 8/97, 

PSH ASSIGN TO LINDSEY 

10/98 CD-CD, 2 MF 

UNITS TRANSF FRM 

23.425.28 8/97, 22 MF 

UNITS WTHDRWN PER 

BOARD ACTION, 11/00.

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMNET WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 18 & 

PTN, LT 34

023.492.020 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK.

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 20 & 

PTN, LT 34

023.492.021 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK.

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 21 & 

PTN, LT 34

023.492.026 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK.

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 26 & 

PTN, LT 34

023.492.027 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK.

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 27 & 

PTN, LT 34

023.492.032 Active Vacant

CCSD 

Owned 

Parcel

No

GRANTED TO CCSD IN 11/08 

SPECIAL AGREEMENT WITH 

SLO TRUST BANK.

 MACLEOD WAY
NORTH 

LODGE HILL

TR 226 LT 32 & 

PTN, LT 34

Vacant - No Waitlist

List of Parcels Owned by the CCSD36



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC ANNUAL 
TOTAL

YEAR

S.S. 14.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.87
S.R. 29.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.65

SS & SR TOTAL 44.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.51
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S.S. 31.92 18.84 40.96 45.42 46.33 34.69 24.65 18.90 25.89 28.39 19.19 23.18 358.36
S.R. 6.88 14.33 5.95 9.76 17.86 28.23 32.52 32.01 16.80 12.13 19.96 20.92 217.36

SS & SR TOTAL 38.80 33.18 46.91 55.18 64.19 62.92 57.17 50.90 42.69 40.53 39.15 44.11 575.72
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

S.S. 16.43 9.51 19.84 21.88 24.30 30.90 30.40 29.68 29.02 8.07 5.82 21.55 247.39
S.R. 17.87 27.34 16.71 15.60 15.74 13.87 20.45 18.12 16.65 34.27 31.97 18.30 246.89

SS & SR TOTAL 34.30 36.86 36.55 37.47 40.04 44.76 50.85 47.80 45.67 42.34 37.79 39.85 494.28
AWTP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.33 7.04 5.70 23.07

S.S. 19.95 16.65 17.16 17.79 16.18 14.14 15.14 17.39 20.36 26.17 23.74 21.23 225.89
S.R. 14.77 14.90 20.53 20.68 20.99 26.51 29.51 27.78 21.94 16.05 13.57 13.90 241.13

SS & SR TOTAL 34.72 31.55 37.69 38.47 37.17 40.65 44.65 45.17 42.30 42.22 37.31 35.13 467.02
AWTP 5.55 14.34 12.49 7.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.68 8.07 6.29 10.89 68.92

S.S. 22.93 16.97 24.90 25.03 19.39 14.40 11.94 0.00 0.76 24.32 13.74 23.81 198.17
S.R. 34.69 19.85 10.00 10.44 18.88 24.19 30.89 43.09 36.26 12.06 18.63 9.62 268.59

SS & SR TOTAL 57.62 36.82 34.90 35.47 38.27 38.59 42.82 43.09 37.01 36.37 32.36 33.44 466.76

S.S. 50.55 47.40 54.72 55.27 63.18 46.01 60.82 72.32 57.73 29.84 26.72 28.61 593.16
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.27 5.28 27.57 18.12 3.50 7.62 22.56 25.38 25.61 139.91

SS & SR TOTAL 50.55 47.40 54.72 59.54 68.45 73.58 78.94 75.82 65.35 52.40 52.11 54.22 733.07

S.S. 50.12 48.09 52.60 50.52 60.06 56.53 48.17 41.12 36.72 42.22 48.70 50.88 585.73
S.R. 3.54 0.79 0.00 0.66 1.44 11.14 27.95 33.22 29.98 21.43 8.86 0.00 139.01

SS & SR TOTAL 53.66 48.88 52.60 51.18 61.50 67.67 76.12 74.34 66.70 63.65 57.56 50.88 724.74

S.S. 48.05 43.36 45.17 52.11 53.94 49.27 60.52 55.52 45.40 45.67 46.28 51.87 597.16
S.R. 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.76 6.65 11.03 12.97 14.82 19.45 14.15 5.19 0.00 85.72

SS & SR TOTAL 48.05 44.06 45.17 52.87 60.59 60.30 73.49 70.34 64.85 59.82 51.47 51.87 682.88

S.S. 45.44 40.48 47.48 48.39 56.26 55.29 50.73 44.58 35.05 37.61 36.14 36.45 533.90
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.77 0.62 0.68 8.74 21.96 27.30 32.52 21.71 14.48 9.73 138.51

SS & SR TOTAL 45.44 40.48 48.25 49.01 56.94 64.03 72.69 71.88 67.57 59.32 50.62 46.18 672.41

S.S. 28.17 37.57 50.95 58.52 48.56 37.47 48.80 40.69 31.99 44.62 53.05 46.55 526.94
S.R. 24.83 3.81 0.00 0.00 13.53 26.06 25.21 34.10 32.64 11.02 0.00 1.34 172.54

SS & SR TOTAL 53.00 41.38 50.95 58.52 62.09 63.53 74.01 74.79 64.63 55.64 53.05 47.89 699.48

S.S. 43.35 45.35 51.55 52.59 40.45 33.03 40.15 47.57 47.24 41.53 21.47 25.41 489.69
S.R. 2.33 0.67 0.71 2.20 24.69 33.55 32.94 24.87 18.26 21.03 32.21 24.46 217.92

SS & SR TOTAL 45.68 46.02 52.26 54.79 65.14 66.58 73.09 72.44 65.50 62.56 53.68 49.87 707.61

S.S. 57.70 47.45 56.47 60.50 56.11 51.21 55.95 63.48 58.72 37.58 34.83 38.61 618.61
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.81 14.47 22.24 23.47 12.37 5.29 18.70 21.20 9.42 129.57

SS & SR TOTAL 57.70 47.45 57.07 62.31 70.58 73.45 79.42 75.85 64.01 56.28 56.03 48.03 748.18

Difference by Time Period
(Current Period - Previous 

Period)
5.72

2018
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
GROSS WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

20
17

20
17

DIFFERENCE
5.72

(Current YR - Previous YR)

20
18

20
18

20
16

20
16

20
15

20
15

20
14

20
14

20
13

20
13

20
12

20
12

20
11

20
11

20
10

20
10

20
09

20
09

20
08

20
08

20
07

20
07

37



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC ANNUAL 
TOTAL

YEAR

2018
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
GROSS WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

S.S. 50.81 49.10 48.82 49.65 60.58 65.65 56.12 59.67 52.49 42.86 34.46 42.75 612.96
S.R. 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.62 0.74 2.56 23.58 20.72 20.17 23.88 26.46 13.63 133.14

SS & SR TOTAL 50.81 49.88 48.82 50.27 61.32 68.21 79.70 80.39 72.66 66.74 60.92 56.38 746.10

S.S. 50.05 46.16 51.09 55.01 65.70 68.81 80.52 61.60 48.71 47.08 40.83 36.70 652.26
S.R. 0.00 0.62 0.93 0.76 0.76 0.73 1.64 17.32 20.25 21.69 16.92 7.36 88.98

SS & SR TOTAL 50.05 46.78 52.02 55.77 66.46 69.54 82.16 78.92 68.96 68.77 57.75 44.06 741.24

S.S. 55.83 51.40 58.56 64.33 67.98 52.62 47.04 39.68 41.06 34.80 49.30 49.92 612.52
S.R. 0.00 0.61 1.17 4.84 8.68 22.08 30.80 36.30 27.32 24.95 1.73 1.63 160.11

SS & SR TOTAL 55.83 52.01 59.73 69.17 76.66 74.70 77.84 75.98 68.38 59.75 51.03 51.55 772.63

S.S. 52.73 49.97 57.35 58.32 62.82 68.22 65.05 63.34 58.91 67.08 56.20 48.84 708.83
S.R. 0.70 1.11 0.48 0.94 1.84 5.63 19.77 22.04 16.00 6.58 3.12 5.84 84.05

SS & SR TOTAL 53.43 51.08 57.83 59.26 64.66 73.85 84.82 85.38 74.91 73.66 59.32 54.68 792.88

S.S. 54.43 52.23 60.70 65.43 60.75 55.13 66.79 73.35 66.59 62.03 56.36 53.98 727.77
S.R. 1.28 1.27 1.10 1.11 14.82 22.79 19.54 9.67 3.52 4.02 2.04 0.55 81.71

SS & SR TOTAL 55.71 53.50 61.80 66.54 75.57 77.92 86.33 83.02 70.11 66.05 58.40 54.53 809.48

S.S. 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 78.50 53.45 56.21 48.16 52.29 745.25
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.78 21.08 16.87 8.06 0.89 52.68

SS & SR TOTAL 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 84.28 74.53 73.08 56.22 53.18 797.93

S.S. 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SS & SR TOTAL 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82

S.S. 56.40 45.26 52.16 57.40 70.43 71.35 85.41 82.68 69.45 68.04 57.78 57.69 774.05
S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.02 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.32 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.53

SS & SR TOTAL 56.41 45.27 52.17 57.44 70.45 71.42 85.42 82.70 69.77 68.06 57.78 57.69 774.58

S.S. 44.39 46.36 47.00 50.53 56.43 63.43 77.75 80.30 68.35 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.31
S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16

SS & SR TOTAL 44.40 46.37 47.01 50.54 56.43 63.44 77.76 80.39 68.36 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.47

S.S. 50.61 49.20 65.66 68.65 76.18 79.14 82.31 57.02 37.32 27.50 38.96 45.96 678.51
S.R. 0.02 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38 25.92 31.54 36.85 12.41 0.01 107.29

SS & SR TOTAL 50.63 49.28 65.68 68.67 76.20 79.16 82.69 82.94 68.86 64.35 51.37 45.97 785.80

S.S. 46.66 43.40 47.39 56.95 66.18 70.83 75.70 77.27 68.23 65.58 50.37 49.43 717.99
S.R. 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.26

SS & SR TOTAL 46.67 43.43 47.42 56.98 66.21 70.84 75.73 77.29 68.24 65.60 50.39 49.45 718.25

S.S. 41.30 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 675.94
S.R. 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90

SS & SR TOTAL 43.20 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 677.84

S.S. 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.60 63.40 69.30 47.80 31.70 30.80 28.20 26.00 538.00
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 25.00 30.20 27.70 21.20 19.90 124.10

SS & SR TOTAL 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.70 63.40 69.30 72.80 61.90 58.50 49.40 45.90 662.10

S.S. 50.10 45.70 52.60 56.30 68.30 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 690.50
S.R. 0.50 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90

SS & SR TOTAL 50.60 46.00 52.60 56.30 68.40 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 691.40

20
06

20
06

20
05

20
05

20
04

20
04

20
03

20
03

20
02

20
02

20
01

20
01

20
00

20
00

19
99

19
99

19
98

19
98

19
97

19
97

19
96

19
96

19
95

19
95

19
94

19
94

19
93

19
93

38



YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC ANNUAL 
TOTAL

YEAR

2018
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
GROSS WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

REPORTED IN ACRE-FEET

S.S. 45.30 42.20 45.90 55.20 64.00 58.10 44.90 41.80 35.00 32.80 34.00 43.10 542.30
S.R. 0.80 0.30 0.10 0.40 0.50 6.10 22.70 28.10 26.30 25.10 19.50 5.50 135.40

SS & SR TOTAL 46.10 42.50 46.00 55.60 64.50 64.20 67.60 69.90 61.30 57.90 53.50 48.60 677.70

S.S. 26.90 23.10 32.70 39.60 48.60 44.10 40.10 34.80 30.50 28.00 26.40 30.10 404.90
S.R. 15.30 13.10 0.50 0.10 0.10 5.50 15.00 21.60 20.20 21.00 19.70 18.70 150.80

SS & SR TOTAL 42.20 36.20 33.20 39.70 48.70 49.60 55.10 56.40 50.70 49.00 46.10 48.80 555.70

S.S. 45.70 47.00 55.28 44.75 31.46 32.34 40.00 38.00 31.91 31.40 29.40 29.90 457.14
S.R. 8.70 0.80 0.50 18.03 32.30 26.79 22.30 22.20 20.64 20.20 19.30 14.90 206.66

SS & SR TOTAL 54.40 47.80 55.78 62.78 63.76 59.13 62.30 60.20 52.55 51.60 48.70 44.80 663.80

S.S. 51.00 47.90 53.90 61.90 57.20 62.20 69.20 60.90 36.30 38.70 42.60 40.60 622.40
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 13.80 13.50 17.90 28.00 42.00 22.60 17.60 18.20 174.60

SS & SR TOTAL 51.00 47.90 53.90 62.90 71.00 75.70 87.10 88.90 78.30 61.30 60.20 58.80 797.00

S.S. 51.20 57.90 63.20 47.30 57.40 44.20 50.00 51.70 41.90 37.40 27.40 36.00 565.60
S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.30 15.70 30.70 31.20 34.90 36.00 34.90 35.20 19.00 253.90

SS & SR TOTAL 51.20 57.90 63.20 63.60 73.10 74.90 81.20 86.60 77.90 72.30 62.60 55.00 819.50

19
89

19
89

19
88

19
88

19
92

19
92

19
91

19
91

19
90

19
90

39



2/5/18 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
            WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 2/5/18

Reference
Distance Point Depth of
Ref. Point Distance Water

Well to Above Sea to Sea
Code Water Level Level Level             Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 32.52 83.42 50.90
SR4 29.70 82.00 52.30
SR3 20.00 54.30 34.30
SR1 17.88 46.40 28.52

RP#1 46.25
RP#2 33.11 Not Read
21R3 7.19 12.88 5.69 40450
WBE 11.17 16.87 5.70
WBW 11.30 17.02 5.72

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SANTA ROSA WELLS SR1 & SR3  = 31.41 FEET
      CCSD SANTA ROSA WELL SR4 = 52.30 FEET

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 7.61 11.36 3.75
MW4 12.01 15.95 3.94
MW1 18.06 42.11 24.05
MW2 17.40 38.10 20.70
MW3 23.32 49.56 26.24
9M1 34.97 65.63 30.66
9P2 10.86 19.11 8.25
9P7 11.56 20.69 9.13
9L1 15.66 27.33 11.67
RIW 15.28 25.41 10.13
SS4 16.01 25.92 9.91 SS4 to 9P2 Gradient = + 1.66
MIW 16.66 29.89 13.23
SS3 19.76 33.73 13.97
SS2 19.01 33.16 14.15
SS1 18.60 32.37 13.77
11B1 26.03 105.43 79.40
11C1 20.23 98.20 77.97

PFNW 17.64 93.22 75.58
10A1 29.28 78.18 48.90
10G2 22.75 62.95 40.20
10G1 21.19 59.55 38.36
10F2 29.65 66.92 37.27
10M2 28.41 55.21 26.80
9J3 21.78 43.45 21.67

lagoon 17.55 mitigation errosion none 

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SAN SIMEON WELLS SS1,SS2 & SS3  = 13.96 FEET
revised 6/6/16
2/5/18
2/17/2015

                  Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells, as measured on
Reference point on 16d1,miw1,miw2,miw3,9p7,riw,miw1,ss1,ss2 and ss3 updated

40



5.30 6.35 5.70 6.26 6.30 6.33 5.60 5.42 5.00 4.90 4.70 4.47 4.66 4.60 4.62 4.70 5.32 5.32 4.77 4.77 
6.46 5.70 

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

55.00

60.00

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 A

B
O

VE
 S

EA
 L

EV
EL

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th, 2017 - Current

23R(HS well) SR4 SR3 SR1 Windsor bridge well  Indicates CCSD Production wells

41



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

1988 to December 2017 Statistical San Simeon Well Level Summary by Month
showing Minimums, Maximums, 25 % Percentile, 75% Percentile

Average Level is the line between the Purple (hatched) and Green (solid) bars

25th Percentile 75th Percentile 2017 reads

42



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

15 APR
L

15 M
AY

15 JU
N

E

15 JU
LY

15 AU
G

.

15 SEPT

15 O
C

T.

15 N
O

V.

15 D
EC

.

15 JAN
.

15 FEB.

15 M
AR

.

15

El
ev

at
io

n 
ab

ov
e 

Se
a 

Le
ve

l (
Fe

et
)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 - Current

1988  (566 af) 1989  (622 af) 1990  (457 af) 1991  (405 af) 1992  (542 af)
1993  (691 af) 1994  (538 af) 1995  (676 af) 1996  (718 af) 1997  (679 af)
1998  (707 af) 1999  (775 af) 2000  (799 af) 2001  (745 af) 2002 (728 af)
2003 (709 af) 2004 (612 af) 2005 (652 af) 2006 (613 af) 2007 (618 af)
2008 (707.61) 2009 (699.48) 2010 (672.41) 2011 (682.88) 2012 (724.74)
2013 (733.07) 2014 (466.76) 2015 (467.02 2016 2017

43



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

APR

M
AY

JU
N

JU
L

AU
G

SEP

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
EC

JAN

FEB

M
AR

El
ev

at
io

n 
ab

ov
e 

Se
a 

Le
ve

l (
Fe

et
)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Mid-March 2017/2018 levels to date and 

1988 to Current Min, Max, & Average
Maximum Levels Minimum Levels Average Levels 2017

44



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

15 Apr

15 M
ay

15 June

15 July

15 Aug

15 Sept

15 O
ct

15 N
ov

15 D
ec

15 Jan

15 Feb

15 M
ar

15
El

ev
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

Fe
et

)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Last 7 years

March, 2011  - Current
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

45



BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS: 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE 
DISTRICT—Monthly Report  

 

ACTIVITIES REPORT  

PROJECT SUMMARY 

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

February 12, 2018 Cambria Community Services District Dean Florez, Lobbyist Consultant 

STATUS SUMMARY 

Board Members: 

 

Please find below the new activity report requested and refined at the Nov. 16 Board Meeting. The new report 
accomplishes the following: 

 

1. Hours Worked and Expended 
2. Explicit Description on meeting/gathering/workshop attended. 
3. Explicit dates of meetings and purpose. 
4. Summary Narrative of the month activities 

 

SPECIFIC WORK FLOW 

TASK HOURS DATE PURPOSE NOTES 

Regulatory Work 8 January 9 STATE WATER RESOURCES 
CONTROL BOARD 

BOARD MEETING 

PROPOSED 
RESOLUTION 
DELEGATING 
AUTHORITY TO THE 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, 
CHIEF DEPUTY 
DIRECTOR FOR WATER 
QUALITY, AND DEPUTY 
DIRECTOR FOR WATER 
QUALITY TO ISSUE 
WASTE DISCHARGE 
REQUIREMENTS 
REGARDING THE 
DISCHARGE OF 
DREDGED OR FILL 
MATERIALS 

46



  

 
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS: CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT— 

Monthly Report Page 2 
 

Page 2 

Administrative Work 4 January 10 Loan Funding Analysis -State 
Revolving Loans 

Directors Report, BPR 
Report--Monitoring 

Regulatory Work 7 Jan 31st State Water Resources Control 
Board’s Division of Drinking 
Water (DDW) 

Focus on the initial 
monitoring 
requirements for 123-
TCP, provisions for data 
substitution 
(grandfathering), 
acceptable analytical 
method for 123-TCP, 
process for requesting 
a waiver for initial 
monitoring, compliance 
determinations, public 
notification 
requirements and 
resources available. 

Administrative Work 2 January 2 Meeting with President Rice  Discussion of Board 
priorities and loan 
issue.  

Administrative  1 January 8 Weekly Update with GM Gruber CCSD Ongoing Items 

Regulatory Work 8 January 16 STATE WATER RESOURCES 
Financial Assistance Division 

Discussion of loan 
resizing and potential 
funding items.  

Legislative Work 3 January 17th Water Rights Issue—Legislative 
solutions 

Resolving timing of 
water rights 
administrative issue 
with State Water Board. 

Legislative Meetings 5 January 18 Meeting with I-Bank officials  SRF Loan Repacking for 
communities with 
private debt—priority 
discussion in funding 
order Board. 

Regulatory Work 4 January 22nd Cal Fire Discussion—Loan 
Approval 

CAL FIRE Greenhouse 
Gas Grants that has a 
specific 
section/allocation for 
co-generation facilities. 

Regulatory Work 4 January 23rd Meeting with I-Bank, Governor’s 
office and water officials. 

Water discussions on 
new additional 
Cambria projects.  

Legislative Meetings 3 Jan 25th State Park Access and local 
government discussions.   

Ability of official public 
agencies to be given 
permanent access to 
State historical parks. 
MOU Structures.  

Administrative Work 9 January 31 Analysis of past I-Bank financing 
and structures for public agencies 

Financial analysis. 

47



  

 
BALANCE PUBLIC RELATIONS: CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT— 

Monthly Report Page 3 
 

Page 3 

Administrative  1 Feb 5 Weekly Update with GM Gruber CCSD Ongoing Items 

Regulatory  1 Feb 6th Water Rights Division Meeting Scott McFarland 
meeting update. 

 

Administrative  1 Feb 13th Scheduled Weekly Update with 
GM Gruber 

SRF Loan/Grant 

SWS Loan 

Refresh;  

State Parks update; 
Planning Commission 
Water Rights Letter. 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

SUMMARY HOURS UTLIZED  

CATAGORY HOURS  

Administrative 18  

Regulatory Work 32  

Legislative 11  

Travel 15  

TOTAL MONTHLY HOURS EXPENDED 76  

WORK NARRATIVE 

ALL ADMINISTRATIVE, REGULATORY AND LEGISLATIVE REPORTS WILL BE GIVEN BY SENATOR FLOREZ AT THE 
BOARD MEETING IN PERSON.  

 

 

 

 

48



Public Records Requests and Responses 
 

There were 7 Public Record Requests received since January 18, 2018 by the following citizens. 
The listing below is representative of the request and does not necessarily reflect the extensive 
nature of each request.   
 
1/23/2018: Christine Heinrichs 1) Documents that include costs paid relating to the Brine Pond. 
That would be included in invoices paid to CDM Smith for the Emergency Water Project. The 
Brine Pond may be a line item. I'm not sure how it was classified. 

On February 2, 2018, the CCSD responded to Christine Heinrichs’s 1/23/2018 request with the 
following: 

We recognize that we have a duty under the Public Records Act to make a good faith effort to 
search for documents that are responsive to your request. Please narrow your request to 
specific identifiable documents or records. We are happy to assist you in your efforts to identify 
specific documents. 

On February 6, 2018, the CCSD responded to Christine Heinrichs’s 1/23/2018 request with the 
following: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Cambria Community Services District Cambria Emergency Water 
Supply Project Monthly Earnings Report. 

1/26/2018: Mark Alpert 1) All Documents referring or relating to any applications for 
development of the real property owned by Michael and Karen Windeler ("Windelers") on 
Ramsey Road, (APN 023-202-018) ("Windeler Property"), Including applications or requests for 
water or sewer service. 2) All communications, whether written or electronic in form, received or 
sent by the District regarding or relating to the Windeler Property or County of San Luis Obispo 
("County") File No. DRC 2016-00111, Including but not limited to communications between the 
District and the County, State and Regional Water Control Board ("Water BoardsH), and/or the 
California Coastal Commission ("Commission"). 3) All District internal communications, 
including with legal counsel, regarding or relating to the Wlndeler Property or County File No. 
DRC 2016-00111. 4) All District records referring to or relating to efforts or plans by the District 
to obtain water and/or sewer service for legal lots which do not have a waiting list position from 
1990 to the current date, including for lots on any "overflow" service 11st maintained by the 
County. 5) All District records referring to or relating to plans to acquire or "retire" lots which are 
not on the District or County's waiting list for water and/or sewer service. 6) All documents 
referring to or consisting of efforts by the District to develop or obtain water sources capable of 
serving undeveloped lots within the District's service area that are not on the District waiting list. 
7) All Documents, including in electronic form and including all internal communications, 
referring or relating to any applications for water or sewer service and/or development of the 
following real properties: A) Property owned Joy Salemi ("Salemi") located at 955 Drake Street, 
Cambria, (APN 023-066-010) ("Salemi Property"); B) Property owned by Jeff and Edna 
Schneider ("Schneiders") located on Spencer Street in Cambria, (APN 024-062-043) 
("Schneider Property"); C) Property owned by Barbara and Kent Knight ("Knightsu) at 000 
Haddon Drive, Cambria, California, (APN 023-391-053). ("Knight Property"); D) Property owned 
by Bruce and Terri DePaola ("DePaolas") at Pine Court, Cambria, California (APN 023-423-
002). ("DePaola Property"); and E) Property owned by Norman Fargo and Loretta Paulson 
("Fargos") In Cambria, California ("Fargo Property'') 8) All Documents In the District's 

49



possession which refer to or consist of a plan to provide water or sewer service for the Salemi 
Property, Schneider Property, Knight Property, De Paola Property or Fargo Property? 9) All 
Documents In the District's possession which refer to or consist of a plan to acquire, purchase 
or "retire" the Salemi Property, Schneider Property, Knight Property, De Paola Property or 
Fargo Property? 

On February 5, 2018, the CCSD responded to Mark Alpert’s 1/26/2018 request with the 
following: 

1) Enclosed is a letter dated January 18, 2017 from Rudderow Law Group to CCSD. A 
fourteen (14) day extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue to search our 
files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available earlier. 

2) Enclosed is the October 17, 2017 Notice of Public Hearing document and Summons in a 
Civil Action No. 2:17-cv-08536-DSF (JEMx). A fourteen (14) day extension until 
February 19, 2018 is needed to continue to search our files. You will be notified if 
records have been identified and are available earlier. 

3) A fourteen (14) day extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue to search 
our files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available earlier. 

4) This request is vague and we are not sure what records are being sought. Thus far, we 
have not been able to identify any documents that we believe may be responsive to your 
request. 

5) As we believe you are aware, the District has a Buildout Reduction Program and that 
may be what you are referring to.  At this time, we are enclosing the following: the 
Cambria CSD Municipal Code regarding water and sewer service; Cambria CSD 
December 14, 2017 staff report; December 14, 2017 draft BRPCC report; 2006 BRPCC 
brochure; and the 2006 Executive Summary BRPCC report. A fourteen (14) day 
extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue to search our files. You will be 
notified if records have been identified and are available earlier. 

6) This request is vague, and we are not sure what records are being sought that would 
constitute specific identifiable records. A fourteen (14) day extension until February 19, 
2018 is needed to continue to search our files for documents that may be responsive. 
You will be notified if records have been identified and are available earlier. 

7A) Enclosed is a letter dated January 18, 2017 from Rudderow Law Group to CCSD 
regarding development applications for an undeveloped parcel 955 Drake Street (APN 
023.066.010). A fourteen (14) day extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue 
to search our files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available 
earlier. 
7B) Enclosed is a letter dated January 18, 2017 from Rudderow Law Group to CCSD 
regarding development applications for an undeveloped parcel on Spencer Street (APN 
024.062.043). Enclosed is a letter from Mr. Berge regarding APN No. 024.062.043.  
7C) Enclosed is a letter dated January 18, 2017 from Rudderow Law Group to CCSD 
regarding development applications for an undeveloped parcel on Haddon Drive (APN 
023.391.053). A fourteen (14) day extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue 
to search our files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available 
earlier. 
7D) Enclosed is a letter dated January 18, 2017 from Rudderow Law Group to CCSD 
regarding development applications for an undeveloped parcel on Pine Court (APN 
023.423.002). A fourteen (14) day extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue 
to search our files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available 
earlier. 

50



7E) Enclosed is a letter dated October 10, 2017 from Rudderow Law Group to CCSD 
regarding a water and wastewater service application for 000 Alban Street (APN 
023.312.012). A fourteen (14) day extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue 
to search our files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available 
earlier. 
8) A fourteen (14 day extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue to search 

our files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available earlier. 
9) A fourteen (14) day extension until February 19, 2018 is needed to continue to search 

our files. You will be notified if records have been identified and are available earlier. 

 
1/30/2018: Anonymous 1) I'd like to request a DVD copy of the Cambria Community Services 
District Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting on Thursday, January 18, 2018. I request to 
pickup the DVD copy at the administrative office by Thursday, February 8, 2018.  

On January 30, 2018, the CCSD responded to Anonymous 1/30/2018 request with the 
following: 

Enclosed is a DVD copy of the Cambria Community Services District Board of Directors Regular 
Board Meeting on Thursday, January 18, 2018. The DVD cost is $20.00, per the Cambria 
Community Services District Fee Schedule. 

2/1/2018: Loren Bialik 1) Unclaimed or outstanding checks including dates, names, last 
addresses and amounts due the payees that have been going unclaimed for at least six months 
but not more than five years. (Generally these are vendor or accounts payable checks.) 2) All 
unclaimed bonds and bond proceeds, including the dates, names, last addresses, and amounts 
due the bondholders. (Bonds are debt obligations issued by public agencies that use the loans 
to fund public projects such as the construction of schools, hospitals, and highways. We're not 
interested in performance bonds.) 

On February 8, 2018, the CCSD responded to Loren Bialik’s 2/1/2018 request with the 
following: 

There are no documents responsive to your request. 

2/7/2018: Jenna Reeve 1) An accounting of all uncashed checks/warrants (checks that have 
been issued by your government agency and remain outstanding) for Ninety (90) days or more 
as of the date of this letter. Please include items that can still be claimed by the payee and have 
not been escheated to the state. Please include the payee name, date, amount and check 
number. If possible, please include the last known address of the payee. 2) An accounting of 
any unclaimed funds which have not been escheated to the state. Please include the payee 
name, date, amount, and any additional information if available. If possible, please include the 
last known address of the payee.  

On February 15, 2018, the CCSD responded to Jenna Reeve’s 2/7/2018 request with the 
following: 

1. There are no documents responsive to your request. 

2. There are no documents responsive to your request. 

51



2/8/2018: Gregg Berge 1) See attached Exhibit A dated 02/08/2018 (4) pages. Exhibit A: 1) 
Resolution of Intention or application submitted by the CCSD to SLO/LAFCO for change of 
organization prior to or after adoption of the Cambria Water Master Plan in compliance with 
G.C. Sections 56824.10 through 56824.16. 2) Copy of approval from SLO/LAFCO for change in 
organizational boundary pursuant change in level of service for water and sewer to all or part of 
the USL within jurisdictional boundary of the district. 3) Copy of map delineating those specific 
properties that would be subject to the PHG-1 mitigation measure adopted by the CCSD as part 
of the Cambria Water Master Plan (2008). 4) Copy of financial plan submitted to LAFCO as part 
of change of organization in change of level of service for water and sewer within all or part of 
the USL within jurisdictional boundary of the CCSD. This would include all required documents 
to be submitted for SLO/LAFCO approval as related to the Cambria Water Master Plan adopted 
mitigation measures. 5) Copy of application to California Coastal Commission to amend CDP 
428-10 reducing the number of dwelling units (as defined) from 5250 to 4650 as required under 
the Cambria Water Master Plan. 6) Copy of approval amendment from California Coastal 
Commission reducing the dwelling unit gap to 4650 pursuant to CDP 428-10 as amended (182-
18) (132-20) et al. 7) Copy of application to State Water Resources Control Board to amend the 
terms and conditions of the funded Federal Grant(s) modifying the assessment maps filed with 
the County of San Luis Obispo of the funded Cambria Assessment Districts 1 & 2 that was the 
basis of the cash consideration representing the local share. 8) Copy of approved amendments 
to the terms & conditions of the grant assessment districts by the State Water Resources 
Control Board as the oversight agency administering the funded Title II construction grant for 
the Heath Lane Wastewater Treatment Plant of the CCSD. 9) Copy of revised or new engineers 
report as part of the funded assessment districts that removes the right to a immediate sewer 
connection to those specific properties within assessment districts 1 & 2 that will not be provided 
a sewer connection or services as a special benefit that was stated in original assessment 
proceedings. 10) Copy of all notices to those specific properties that reference proceedings to 
eliminate rights to connect to sewer or to have a right to a water connection as part of the 
assessment districts terms and conditions of records for those properties assessed om 1971 
and 1976. 11) Copy of application and approval from the Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) modifying the 125 annual connection condition when the CCSD closed the waitlist in 
1990. This request goes to the effects of CCSD ordinances 586 and W-86 which established the 
list as the method and application for a sewer connection. 12) Copy of application and approval 
from Central Coast Water Board seeking approval to remove rights to connect to existing sewer 
fronting those specific properties that will be denied a sewer connection under the provisions of 
the Central Coast Basin Plan. This request reflects the approval from the Central Coast Board 
that those properties would then be required to have OWTS individual private disposal systems 
in lieu of sewer. This required state approval under the California Uniform Plumbing Code when 
it is determined by the agency with jurisdiction to provide sewer, that sewer is now unavailable. 

On February 16, 2018, the CCSD responded to Gregg Berge’s 2/8/2018 request with the 
following: 

We have searched diligently for documents related to your Public Records Request and we 
have not identified any documents that are responsive.  

2/15/2018: Dale Rogall 1) I need to pick up a copy of the fire incident report. The address of the 
fire is 676 Ashby Lane in Cambria and the fire happened on Tuesday, September 5, 2017. I 
would like to get this report ASAP. 

 

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



 
 
 
 

 

Cambria CSD Fire Department  
February 22, 2018 CCSD Board Meeting 

 

 
January 2018 

Prevention and Education 

• 1 Residential rough/hydro inspections were completed 

• 2 Fire final inspections 

• 0 Residential site visits for building questions 

• 10 Fire plan reviews 

o 598 Cambridge 

o 2150 Main 

o 6063 Brighton 

o 1151 Kenneth 

o 375 Atwell 

o 1174 Main 

o 2452 Yorkshire 

o 1665 Pineridge 

o 426 Hastings 

o 1424 Berwick 

• 6 Engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted 

• 2 Public education events 

• 11 Residential smoke/carbon monoxide detectors were installed and or the batteries changed 

• 2 Fire Engine and Station tours 

 

Hydrants Maintenance & Testing 

Date Water Used Hydrants Completed Hours 

June 2017 3,768 32 52 

July 2017 0 0 0 

August 2017 1,650 21 16 

September 2017 0 30 18 

October 2017 0 15 12 

November 2017 0 0 0 

December 2017 0 0 0 

January 2018 0 24 16 

Total 5,418 122 114 

 

Meetings and Affiliations  

• Firesafe Focus Group   January 10th, 1500 Cambria 

• Central Coast Fire Prevention Officer mtg January 18th, 0900 San Luis Obispo 

• CCSD board mtg    January 18th, 1500 Cambria 

• CCSD Managers mtg   January 23rd, 0900 Cambria 

• Critical Incident Stress Management mtg January 24th, 0800 Atascadero 

• IT presentation mtg   January 24th, 1000 Cambria 

• Firesafe Focus Group   January 24th, 1500 Cambria 

• Staff mtg    January 25th, 0830 Cambria 

• HR mtg     January 29th, 1600 Cambria 

• Critical Incident Stress Management mtg January 31st, 0830 San Luis Obispo 

• Firesafe Focus Group   January 31st, 1500 Cambria 

 

  Operations and News 

• Training hours: 133 hours, Training for the month of January was primarily focused on the following 

topics: 

o Hose loads/hose pulls, NCOR, EMS skills, EMS policy review, rope rescue, engine pumping, 

leadership  

• Regional grant submitted to AFG, SCBA grant audit finalized 

 

Fire Statistics are attached for your review 

62



CMB Fire Monthly Stats:  Incidents

Categories Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18  Totals

Fire 0 0

Hazardous Mat. 0 0

Medical 48 48

(local patients/percentage) 40/83.3% 83.30%

(non-local patients/percentage 8/16.7% 16.70%

Ocean Rescue 0 0

Cliff Rescue 0 0

Vehicle TC 3 3

Hazardous Situations 5 5

Public Service Assist 17 17

False Alarms 15 15

Agency Assist 0 0

Mutual Aid 0 0

(Structure Fire) 0 0

(Vegetation Fire - In County) 0 0

(Vegetation Fire - Out of County) 0 0

Auto Aid 0 0

(Structure Fire) 0 0

(Vegetation Fire) 0 0

(Vehicle Accident) 0 0

Fire Investigations 0 0

Monthly Response Totals 85 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 85

63



S.R. 5.A.64



S.R. 5.A.65



S.R. 5.A.66



S.R. 5.A.67



S.R. 5.A.68



S.R. 5.A.69



S.R. 5.A.70



S.R. 5.A.71



S.R. 5.A.72



S.R. 5.A.73



S.R. 5.A.74



S.R. 5.A.75



S.R. 5.A.76



S.R. 5.A.77



S.R. 5.A.78



S.R. 5.A.79



S.R. 5.A.80



S.R. 5.A.81



S.R. 5.A.82



S.R. 5.A.83



  S.R. 5.B. 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:00 PM 
 

1. OPENING 
 

A. Call to Order 
 

President Rice called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

President Rice led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

C. Establishment of Quorum 
 

A quorum was established. 
 

Directors present: President Rice, Vice President Farmer, Director Bahringer, 
Director Wharton, and Director Pierson. 

 
Staff present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, District Counsel Timothy Carmel, 
District Clerk Monique Madrid, and Finance Manager Rudy Hernandez. 

 

D. Election of Officers 
 

President Rice introduced the item and asked for Public Comment. 
 

Public Comment: 
Karen Dean 
Tina Dickason 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Dewayne Lee 
Mike Lyons 
Leslie Richards 
 

1. Election of Officers 
 

Vice President Farmer opened the floor for nominations for the office of President and 
nominated Amanda Rice to continue as President. 

 
Director Pierson seconded the motion. 

 
Director Wharton nominated Jim Bahringer as President. 

 

Director Bahringer seconded the motion. 
 

Director Bahringer nominated Dave Pierson for President. There was no second. 
 

Vote for Amanda Rice as President: 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice President Farmer-Aye 
Director Pierson- Aye 
Director Wharton-Nay 

84



  S.R. 5.B. 

Director Bahringer-Nay 
President Rice-Aye 
 
Motion Passed: 3-Ayes (Farmer, Pierson, Rice), 2-Nays (Wharton, Bahringer), 0-Absent 
 
Vice President Farmer closed the nominations. 
 
President Rice opened the nominations for Vice President. 

 
Director Wharton nominated Director Bahringer for Vice President. 
 
Director Bahringer seconded the motion. 
 
President Rice nominated Vice President Farmer. 
 
Vice President Farmer seconded the motion. 

 
Director Pierson nominated Director Wharton. There was no second. 

 
Vote for Jim Bahringer as Vice President: 
Roll Call Vote: 
Director Wharton-Aye 
Director Bahringer-Aye 
Director Pierson-Aye 
Vice President Farmer-Aye 
President Rice-Nay 

 
Motion Passed: 4-Ayes (Wharton, Bahringer, Pierson, Farmer), 1-Nay (Rice), 0-Absent 
 
President Rice closed the nominations. 

 

C. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions 
 

President Rice asked for any additions or deletions. None were made. 
 

2. PUBLIC SAFETY (Estimated time 5 Minutes per item) 
 

A. Sheriff's Department Report 
 

Commander Voge provided a summary of recent activities in Cambria for the Sheriff's 
Department. 

 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (Estimated time 30 minutes. At President's discretion 

additional comments may be heard at the end of the meeting.) 
 

Public Comment: 

None 

 

4. Manager Reports 
 

A. General Manager's Report 
 

General Manager Jerry Gruber provided the Board with a summary of the General 
Manager's report, a PowerPoint on the recent repairs to the Stuart Street Tank, and 
a second PowerPoint on the 2018 Departmental and Operational goals. 

 
Public Comment: 
Tina Dickason 

85



  S.R. 5.B. 

Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Karen Dean 

 

B. Finance Manager's Report 
 

General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the item and turned it over to Finance Manager 
Rudy Hernandez, who provided the Board with a review of the Finance Manager's Report. 

 
Public Comment: 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Tina Dickason 
 
C. Fire Chief's Report 

 
CCSD Fire Chief William Hollingsworth provided a report of recent activities in Cambria. 

 

D. Ad Hoc Committees Reporting:  
Rate and Fee Study for Water and Sewer Rates and Capacity Fees 
Task: to work with the General Manager and the consultant, Bartle Wells 

Associates, on matters related to the rate and fee study for water and sewer 

rates and capacity fees. 
 

Liaison Reports:  
NCAC  

PROS  

FFRP  
Forest Committee 

 
Ad Hoc Committee Reports: 

 
President Rice said the Rate Study Committee met and there was nothing to report at this time.  
 
Director Wharton said the PROS Committee met and discussed the gateways in and out of the 
dog park and keeping them operational. They have set some goals. 

 
Director Farmer reported on the Forest Committee meeting on January 10, 2018. There was 
roughly sixty people in attendance. There was a guest speaker present and talked about tree 
mortality in Cambria. 

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA (Estimated time: 15 Minutes) 
 
A. CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE DECEMBER 2017 EXPENDITURE REPORT 

 
B. CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE DECEMBER 4, 2017, DECEMBER 11, 

2017, AND DECEMBER 19, 2017 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES AND 
DECEMBER 14, 2017 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
C. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 02-2018 APPROVING 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS AND SPECIFIED DISTRICT VOLUNTEERS 

 
D. CONSIDERATION TO APPOINT KERMIT JOHANSSEN, CURRENTLY 

AN ALTERNATE PROS COMMISSIONER TO THE PROS 
COMMISSION AND TO APPOINT STANLEY COOPER, CURRENTLY 
A PROS COMMISSION, AS AN ALTERNATE TO THE PROS 
COMMISSION, WITH EACH COMPLETING THE REMAINDER OF 
THE OTHER'S UNEXPIRED TERM 

 

86



  S.R. 5.B. 

E. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 04-2018 DECLARING 
WORK COMPLETED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE SURFACE WATER IMPOUNDMENT BASIN 
DRAINAGE SWALE PROJECT 

 
President Rice asked for any items to be pulled. No items were pulled. 

 
Vice President Bahringer commented on item 5B minutes page 128, Board gave direction on 
bringing this back as a possible tax measure. 
 
Vice President Bahringer moved to accept the consent agenda as corrected. 
 
Director Pierson seconded the motion. 
 
Public Comment: 
Tina Dickason (left the meeting and wasn’t available for comment) 

 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice President Bahringer-Aye 
Director Pierson-Aye 
Director Wharton-Aye 
Director Farmer-Aye 
President Rice-Nay 

 
Motion Passed: 4-Ayes (Wharton, Bahringer, Pierson, Farmer), 1-Nay (Rice), 0-Absent 

 

6. REGULAR BUSINESS (Estimated time: 15 Minutes per item) 
 

A. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED 2018 PROS 
GOALS & OBJECTIVES 

 

This item will be discussed at the Special meeting on Monday, February 5, 2018 at 
3:00 p.m. 

 

B. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING FIRE DEPARTMENT 
STAFFING LEVELS AND POSSIBLE BALLOT MEASURE FOR SPECIAL TAX 
ELECTION TO FUND THREE (3) FULL TIME FIREFIGHTERS 

 

General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the item and turned it over to District 

Counsel, who provided an overview of the item and identified the funds will be 

extinguished in March and the Board has provided additional funds through June 30, 

2018. A special meeting will be required in order to place this item as a ballot 

measure. Approximately $50 per parcel is necessary to generate $300,000 to keep 

the SAFER Firefighters on staff. There is a gap in funds to cover the period from July 

through January when the property taxes are received. A subsequent election in 

November could also have the ballot measure. The cost of the ballot measure is 

approximately $10,000.  

 

Chief Hollingsworth provided a PowerPoint presentation on details related to the 

benefits of having four Firefighters on staff. 
 

Vice President Bahringer moved to extend the meeting to 6:30 p.m. 
 
Director Wharton seconded the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 
Vice President Bahringer-Aye 
Director Wharton-Aye 

87



  S.R. 5.B. 

Director Farmer-Aye 
Director Pierson-Aye 
President Rice-Aye 

 

Motion Passed Unanimously: 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-absent 
 

Public Comment: 
Jerry McKinnon 

 

Director Farmer moved to continue the meeting to 7:15 p.m.  
 
Director Wharton amended the motion to 7:00 p.m. and seconded the motion.  
 
Director Farmer agreed to the amendment. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Farmer-Aye 
Director Wharton-Aye 
Director Pierson-Aye 
Vice President Bahringer-Aye 
President Rice-Aye 

 

Motion Passed Unanimously: 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-Absent 

 

Director Pierson moved to fund the three career firefighters until such time that the ballot 

measure passes and through the first six months of the next fiscal year.  

 

Vice President Bahringer agreed to the motion with the amendment to fund to the first half of 

next year and not continue beyond that unless there is a funding source gained. 

 

Director Pierson agreed to the amendment. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Pierson-Aye 
Vice President Bahringer-Aye 
Director Wharton-Nay 
Director Farmer-Nay 
President Rice-Nay 

 

Motion Failed: 2-Ayes (Pierson, Bahringer), 3-Nays (Wharton, Farmer, Rice), 0-Absent 

 

President Rice moved to put together a committee to get public input and to identify a 
funding source. 
 
The motion failed for a lack of a second. 

 

Vice President Bahringer moved to schedule a Special meeting within fourteen days and 
February 20, 2018 to address this issue and to decide if this item will be placed on the special 
tax ballot measure in June.  
 
President Rice seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice President Bahringer-Aye 
President Rice-Aye 

88



  S.R. 5.B. 

Director Wharton-Aye 
Director Farmer-Nay 
Director Pierson-Aye 

 

Motion Passed Unanimously: 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-Absent 

 

The Board reached consensus to have a Special meeting on Monday, February 5, 2018 at 

3:00 p.m. 

 

C. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF IMPLEMENTATION OF 
WATER AND SEWER RATES PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 01-2016 

 
Vice President Bahringer moved to consider the implementation of water and sewer 
rates pursuant to Resolution 01-2016. 
 
Director Pierson seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice President Bahringer-Aye 
Director Pierson-Aye 
Director Wharton-Aye 
Director Farmer-Aye 
President Rice-Aye 

 

Motion Passed Unanimously: 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-Absent 

 

The Board reached consensus to have a Special meeting on Monday, February 5, 2018 at 

3:00 p.m. 

 

D. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ANNUAL REVIEW OF 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS 

 
This item will be discussed at the Special meeting on Monday, February 5, 2018 
at 3:00 p.m. 

 
E. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 01-2018 

ESTABLISHING THE 2018 CCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 

 

This item will be discussed at the Special meeting on Monday, February 5, 2018 
at 3:00 p.m. 

 

F. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ESTABLISHING 
COMMITTEE AND DIRECTOR LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 

 
This item will be discussed at the Special meeting on Monday, February 5, 2018 
at 3:00 p.m. 

 

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) (Estimated time: 15 Minutes) 
 

A. Discussion and Consideration of List of CCSD Owned Properties 
 

B. Discussion and Consideration of Adoption of Policy Regarding Use 
of Electronic Communication Devices During Meetings 

 

89



  S.R. 5.B. 

C. Discussion and Consideration of CCSD Water Supply Situation 
 

8. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION Closed Session shall be held at the District 

offices located at 1316 Tamsen Street, Cambria, CA. (Estimated time 60 Minutes) 
 

Closed session items were postponed and would be considered at the Special meeting  
on Monday, February 5, 2018. 

 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957.6 Agency Designated Representative: General Manager, Jerry 
D. Gruber Employee Group: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) 

 
B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.6 Agency Designated Representative: General Manager 
Jerry Gruber; Employee Organization: Services Employee International Union 

 
C. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957.6 Agency Designated Representative: General Manager Jerry 
Gruber; Unrepresented group, Management and Confidential Exempt Employees 

 
D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Initiation of 

litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): One potential case. 

 
President Rice adjourned the meeting at 6:54 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

90



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO 5.C. 

       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
   
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: February 22, 2018       Subject: CONSIDERATION OF EXTENDING THE  
       OUSTANDING PEOPLES’ SELF-HELP   
       HOUSING INTENT TO SERVE LETTER  
         

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors grant a eighteen (18) month extension of time for 
the outstanding Peoples’ Self-Help Housing Intent to Serve Letter. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:    
There is no fiscal impact to the CCSD by granting a time extension for the Intent to Serve Letter. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This item is being presented to the Board of Directors to consider extending the Peoples’ Self-
Help Housing Intent to Serve Letter for the proposed Cambria Pines Apartments project that 
consists of 33 affordable housing units. Staff has recently received correspondence from 
People’s Self-Help Housing indicating they wanted to proceed with their project, but that the 
project will likely be denied by the Coastal Commission due to the current water availability.  
 
At its August 24, 2017 meeting, the Board of Directors approved a time extension for the 
outstanding Intent to Serve Letters through March 23, 2018 for the following projects: Peoples’ 
Self-Help Housing (33 EDUs), Higuera Commons LLC (16 EDUs), Eady Properties (6 EDUs), 
and Kingston Bay (11.78 EDUs).  
 
Staff sent notice of the extension to the holders of Intent to Serve Letters. It is recommended 
that the Board grant an additional eighteen (18) month extension for the outstanding Intent to 
Serve Letter with Peoples’ Self-Help Housing. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  January 12, 2018 letter from Peoples’ Self-Help Housing. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
BOARD ACTION: Date     Approved:    Denied:    
   
UNANIMOUS ___RICE ___BAHRINGER ___FARMER ___WHARTON ___PIERSON____ 

91



92



93



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.D. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Rudy Hernandez, Finance Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  February 22, 2018 Subject: CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF  
  RESOLUTION 05-2018 UPDATING THE  
  ASSIGNMENT OF BANKING POWERS FOR 
  THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES  
  DISTRICT 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 05-2018 updating the banking powers 
authority as listed in the attached Exhibit A, Authorized Banking Powers, to reflect changes in 
the CCSD’s banking procedures. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
None. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
Pacific Premier Bank and the Local Agency Investment Fund require an approved Resolution 
specifying who has been assigned banking powers. Adoption of the attached Resolution will 
serve to update the assigned banking powers in accordance with established policy and will 
provide the appropriate authority for the Board of Directors. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Resolution 05-2018 
   Exhibit A to Resolution 05-2018 Authorized Banking Powers 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ RICE ___ BAHRINGER ___ FARMER____WHARTON____PIERSON_____ 

94



RESOLUTION NO. 05-2018 
February 22, 2018 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

UPDATING THE ASSIGNMENT OF BANKING POWERS FOR THE  
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

  
WHEREAS, the Cambria Community Services District (“CCSD”) has bank 
accounts at Pacific Premier Bank, as well as an investment account with the 
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (“LAIF”); and 
 
WHEREAS, Pacific Premier Bank and LAIF require an approved resolution 
specifying which banking powers are assigned to CCSD officials and staff; and 
 
WHEREAS, based upon changes in the CCSD’s Board of Directors, it is 
necessary to update the assignment of banking powers for the CCSD’s bank and 
investment accounts. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the 
Cambria Community Services District that banking powers are hereby granted to 
the individuals listed within the attached Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated herein 
by this reference. This Resolution supersedes all previously adopted Resolutions 
relating to banking powers.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of February, 2018. 
 
 
        
             
       Amanda Rice, Board President 
 
  
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
             
Monique Madrid     Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk      District Counsel 

95



 

           Page 1 of 2 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

EXHIBIT “A” TO RESOLUTION 05-2018 

FEBRUARY 22, 2018 

AUTHORIZED BANKING POWERS 

 

AGENT’S NAME AND TITLE OR POSITION 

 

A Amanda Rice, President 

B Jim Bahringer, Vice President 

C Jerry Gruber, General Manager 

D Rudy Hernandez, Finance Manager 

E Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer 

 

 

Holder of  Description of Power        No. of Signatures 

  Power          Required 

 

None   All Powers Listed.           N/A 
 

C,D,E   Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the CCSD.         2 
 

A,B,C,D,E        Endorse Checks and orders for the payment of money or to           2 
   otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit. 
 

C,D,E Upon receiving Board of Directors’ approval, borrow money               2  

                                    on behalf and in the name of the CCSD, sign, execute  

                                     and deliver promissory notes or other evidence of indebtedness. 
 

C,D,E Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining,           2 
   accessing and terminating a safe deposit box. 
 

C,D,E Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable, warehouse        2 
 receipts, bills of lading, stocks, bonds, real estate or other property now or  

hereafter owned or acquired by the CCSD as security for sums borrowed, 

 and to discount the same, unconditionally guarantee the payment of all bills 

 received, negotiated or discounted and to waive demand, presentment,  

protest, notice of protest and notice of non-payment. 

 

 

           Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Holder of  Description of Power        No. of Signatures 

  Power          Required 

 

C,D,E   Transfer LAIF funds into/out of CCSD bank accounts.        N/A  
 

C,D,E   Issue stop-payment of checks and order for payment of money        N/A 
   and like activities. 
 

C,D,E                Make account inquires and deposits.          N/A 
 

C,D,E     Pick up bank statements.               1 

96



 

 

C,D,E   Recurring electronic payment of federal and California payroll taxes.       N/A 
 

C,D,E   Recurring electronic payroll direct deposits.           N/A 
 

C,D,E     Recurring electronic deposits into CCSD accounts.         N/A 
 

C,D,E   Recurring electronic transfers between CCSD accounts.        N/A 
 

C,D,E   Recurring manual transfers between CCSD accounts.                    1 

 

 

97



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.A.  
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: February 22, 2018 Subject:   DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION  
        OF PROPOSED 2018 PROS GOALS &  
        OBJECTIVES 
               
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider the proposed 2018 PROS Commission 
Goals and Objectives.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
2018 Proposed Board Goals: 
 

1. Continue working with the County on the Burton Drive Pedestrian Path. Consider an 
alternative for the portion of Burton Drive from the intersection of Eaton Road to the bridge 
that might be more practical. 

2. Work with the County of San Luis Obispo on the establishment of additional Bike Paths 
throughout the community of Cambria. 

3. Identify the properties/lots within the Build out Reduction Committees report that would 
be useful for PROS Mission Statement, goals and objectives. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
BOARD ACTION: Date     Approved:    Denied:    
   
UNANIMOUS ___RICE ___ BAHRINGER___FARMER ___WHARTON___PIERSON____ 

98



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.B. 
       
FROM: Amanda Rice, Board President   
 

Meeting Date: February 22, 2018 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 
OF 2018 BOARD GOALS AND 
OBJECTIVES 
  

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors identify and discuss the Board Goals for 2018.  
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact has been identified with this item.  
  
DISCUSSION:  
President Rice will lead a discussion regarding the proposed 2018 Board Goals and 
committees to support our work on those goals.  
  
For Board Discussion and Consideration 
 
Focus: Policy level and District-wide (rather than operational) oversight.  
  
Vision: Broaden Board focus from emergency reactions to resource and infrastructure 
deficiencies to thoughtful equitable stewardship of community resources, appropriately 
balancing priorities among all services provided.  
  
Discussion: Since at least 2014, the District has focused nearly all its resources on responding 
to the slow-moving but dramatic disaster of the recent drought. With the immediate threat of 
running out of water now addressed, the Board should take a breath, assess our available 
resources and levels of service in each Department.   
  
To encourage community confidence, dialogue going forward must be open and inclusive.  
  
The suggested goals and actions below are meant as a starting point for a discussion. Once 
the goals have been approved, the needed actions and measurable outcomes can be 
determined.  
  
Suggested Board Goals for 2018: 
Goal 1: Initiate a long range, participatory strategic planning. 
Possible Measurable Actions 

1. Update Mission Statement and Vision for District with active public engagement. 
2. Begin comprehensive District-wide assessment of current capacities and needs 

(through committees). 
3. Build Board capacity and effectiveness through professional training 

opportunities. 
  

99



 
 

2 

2.    Goal 2: Create standing committees (Infrastructure, Finance, Emergency Services). 
Possible Measurable Actions 

1. Appoint 2 Directors for each committee to lead full implementation of standing 
committees.  

2. Develop structure and mission for each committee. 
3. Outline committee membership: how many, method of appointment, terms of 

service, etc. (We could develop this for individual committees or have one 
process/standard that matches the PROS process (except that the new standing 
committees include 2 Board members.)) 
   

3.    Goal 3: Evaluate policy documents (Water Master Plan, conservation policy) ordinances, 
personnel and other policies.  
Possible Measurable Actions 

1. Which need updating, attention to implementation, missing policies? 
2. Prioritize and set order for any needed updates/creation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ RICE ___ BAHRINGER ___ FARMER ___WHARTON____ PIERSON_____ 

100



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.C. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
   

Meeting Date: February 22, 2018 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 
OF APPROVAL OF BALLOT 
ARGUMENT IN FAVOR OF 
MEASURE SUBMITTED TO VOTERS 
AT THE JUNE 5, 2018 ELECTION, 
SIGNATORIES OF SAME, AND 
DIRECT STAFF WITH RESPECT TO 
REBUTTAL ARGUMENTS 
  

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss and consider approval of the attached 
Argument in Favor of Measure (the “Argument”) to be submitted to the qualified voters at the 
June 5, 2018 Statewide Direct Primary Election. In the event of approval, staff further 
recommends that Board discuss and consider who will sign the Argument and direct staff with 
respect to rebuttal arguments.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no fiscal impact identified with approval and submission of the Argument.  
 
DISCUSSION: 

At its February 8, 2018 public hearing, the Board approved a Resolution ordering the 
submission of a proposed Ordinance to the voters for a special tax to fund three (3) full time 
Firefighters. The Board assigned the Emergency Services Ad Hoc Committee (consisting of 
Directors Wharton and Pierson) to work with Fire Chief Hollingsworth to draft an Argument in 
Favor of Measure for the Board’s review, which is due to be filed with the County Elections 
Official no later than February 28, 2018. The attached Argument is at the exact limit of 300 
words. 
 
Should the Board approve the Argument, the Board will need to determine who will sign it 
(e.g., the entire Board, individual members of the Board, the Emergency Services Ad Hoc 
Committee, the Fire Chief, etc.). The attached Signature Statement will need to be included 
with the Argument when submitted to the County Elections Official and the first five signatures 
will appear on the ballot.  
 
If the County receives an argument against the measure, then the rebuttal argument process 
would begin. Pursuant to Election Code 9285, when an argument in favor and an argument 
against a measure have been submitted, the elections official will notify the authors of those 
arguments in order for them to prepare and submit rebuttal arguments. Rebuttal arguments 
may not exceed 250 words. The rebuttal arguments must be filed with the County Elections 
Official by March 12, 2018. The Board could appoint an ad hoc committee to prepare the 
rebuttal argument, should it become necessary. However, it would be appropriate for the full 
Board to discuss whether it prefers to allow the ad hoc committee to submit the final rebuttal 
argument to the County Elections Official or whether it prefers to call a special meeting prior to 

101



 
 

2 

the rebuttal submittal deadline to consider and approve the argument. Calling a special 
meeting of the Board to consider and approve the argument would allow all five Board 
members to sign the rebuttal argument, if desired. If the Board chooses not to call a special 
meeting and simply assigns an ad hoc committee to prepare and submit the rebuttal argument, 
then the signatures would be limited to the two Board Members assigned to the ad hoc 
committee. The authors of the primary arguments may also choose to authorize in writing any 
other person or persons to prepare, submit, or sign the rebuttal argument.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  

• Argument in Favor of Ballot Measure  

• Signature Statement 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ RICE ___ BAHRINGER ___ FARMER ___WHARTON____ PIERSON_____ 

102



Argument in Favor of Measure 

By voting YES on measure *, you will be making a lasting improvement to the emergency response 

capabilities within our community.  Cambria Community Services District Fire Department (CCSDFD) has 

proudly served Cambria for over 140 years as an all-hazard emergency agency.  In addition to 

responding to all types of fires, our paramedics are the first responders to emergency medical calls, 

vehicle accidents, ocean and cliffside rescue incidents, and non-emergency calls for service.  Between 

increasing call volume, a steady decline in volunteerism, and an exponential rise of required entry level 

training of almost 800 hours, the CCSDFD has taken purposeful steps to provide the most economically 

efficient emergency service possible. 

Since March of 2016 we have been the recipient of a federal grant that has allowed us to increase our 

staffing from 2 to 3 career personnel plus 1 reserve on duty, for a total of 4.  The federal grant that 

funded this staffing opportunity expired and is non-renewable. 

Your YES vote on Measure * will be used exclusively to hire 3 additional career firefighters to maintain 

the 4-personnel staffing model.  This is crucial for our community’s safety and consistent with: 

• National federal and state safety requirements 

• Recommendation of County of San Luis Obispo Grand Jury 

• Recommendation of Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan for CCSD and CCHD 

• Recommendation of County of San Luis Obispo Emergency Response Plan 

We live in an isolated, rural area with unique challenges, especially when it comes to ensuring our 

community is safe and prepared.  CCSDFD is committed to ensuring that we keep up with the increasing 

public needs of the community.   

Your YES vote on Measure * will be used exclusively to hire 3 additional career firefighters.  This 

staffing model provides the reassurance that you will continue to receive the same level of emergency 

service that you have benefited from for the last 24 months.   

 

103



 
  

SIGNATURE STATEMENT 
 
All arguments concerning measures filed pursuant to Division 9 of the California Elections Code shall be 
accompanied by the following form statement, to be signed by each proponent and by each author, if 
different, of the argument.  Only the first five signatures will be printed in the Sample Ballot/Voter 
Information Pamphlet.   
 
The undersigned proponent(s) or author(s) of the  
 G Argument in Favor of    G Argument Against 
 G Rebuttal to the Argument Against  G Rebuttal to the Argument in Favor of 
 
ballot measure (insert letter)   
 
at the (insert type of election - Primary, General, Special)     Election 
 
for the               

(insert name of jurisdiction - County, Special District, School District) 
 
to be held on (insert election date)       hereby state that such  
 
argument is true and correct to the best of (insert his, her or their)   knowledge and belief. 
 
Signed          Date      
 
Print Name         
 
Signed          Date      
 
Print Name         
 
Signed          Date      
 
Print Name          
 
Signed          Date      
 
Print Name          
 
Signed          Date      
 
Print Name          
 
Contact person:            Phone #     
 
ARGUMENT/REBUTTAL filed by (check any of the following that apply): 
G Board of Supervisors or Governing Board   
 
G Bona Fide Sponsors or Proponents of the Measure  
 
G Bona Fide Association of Citizens-  Name of Association:        

 
Principal Officers:             
 

G Individual Voter Eligible to Vote on the Measure 

104



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.D. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: February 22, 2018  Subject:  DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION  
        OF ESTABLISHING  COMMITTEE AND  
        DIRECTOR LIAISON ASSIGNMENTS 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss establishing committees and Director 
Liaison Assignments and make any necessary appointments for committees and Director 
Liaison Assignments. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is minimal fiscal impact related to the establishment of standing committees for staff time 
necessary to comply with the Brown Act. There is no fiscal impact resulting from the 
establishment of ad hoc committees and liaison assignments.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
The following is a review of the proposed standing and ad hoc committees and their tasks, as 
well as liaison assignments, which are to be considered by the Board. It should be noted that 
standing committees have ongoing responsibilities and their meetings are subject to the Brown 
Act.  
 
With regard to the liaison assignments, as reflected below, the minutes of the discussion at the 
last meeting indicate that two Board Members were identified for several of the liaison 
assignments.  Only one liaison, however, is needed for each assignment.  Therefore, for 
clarification, staff is recommending that a Board Member should be designated as the primary 
liaison, and the other be designated as the alternate.  This can be discussed and finalized at 
today’s meeting. 

 
Proposed Committees:  
 
Standing Committees: 
 
Finance Committee: Director Rice and Director Pierson 
 
Infrastructure Committee: Director Bahringer and Director Farmer 
 
Ad Hoc Committees: 
 
Emergency Services Ad Hoc Committee: Director Pierson and Director Wharton 
Task:  Review issues related to funding for appropriate staffing and equipment for Fire 

Department. 
  

105



 
 

 2 

Parks, Recreation and Open Space (PROs) Ad Hoc Committee: Director Bahringer and Director 
Wharton 
Task:  Review issues related to developing new Phase II improvements at Fiscalini Ranch. 
 
Rate Study Ad Hoc Committee: Director Rice and Director Bahringer 
Task: Work with staff and Bartle Wells Associates in developing new water and sewer service 
rates. 
  
Liaison Assignments: 
 
North Coast Advisory Council – Director Bahringer 
Coast Union School District – Director Rice 
Cambria Healthcare District – Director Wharton and Director Pierson 
Cambria Forest Committee – Director Farmer 
Cambria Tourism Board – Director Bahringer 
Cambria Fire Safe Focus Group – Director Wharton and Director Pierson 
Friends of Fiscalini Ranch Preserve – Director Farmer 
San Simeon CSD – Director Rice 
Regulatory and other local, state, or federal agencies – Director Rice and Director Bahringer 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:   ___ RICE ___ BAHRINGER ___ FARMER___WHARTON ___PIERSON____ 

106



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.E. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: February 22, 2018 Subject:       DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION  
  OF MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD  
  MITIGATION PLAN, MITIGATION   
  ACTIONS, AND INPUT AND DIRECTION 
  REGARDING SEEKING GRANT   
  FUNDING  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review the list of Mitigation Actions in the Multi-
Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan, discuss priorities and provide input and direction 
regarding seeking grant funding. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Hazard Mitigation Grants will require a 25% local cost share. More information regarding the 
fiscal impacts can be developed once projects have been identified at the stage that the Board 
approves the filing of a grant application. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
On June 22, 2017 the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 29-2017, adopting a Multi-
Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan (MHMP) for the CCSD and the Cambria Community 
Healthcare District. We have now been informed that FEMA has approved the MHMP. An 
approved local hazard mitigation plan is a requirement for seeking grant funding through 
FEMA.   
 
Section X of the MHMP provides for Mitigation Action Implementation, and includes the 
prioritization of Mitigation Actions that were identified in the Plan. A copy of Section X is 
attached for the Board’s reference. Mitigation Actions are listed as having ratings of High, 
Medium and Low. For grant funding purposes, staff has been advised to focus on the 
Mitigation Actions identified as having a High priority. As a review of the list discloses, many of 
the Mitigation Actions rated as High are ongoing programs or projects and additional funding 
will not be necessary. Others, however, will need grant funding in order to be implemented.  
 
Staff has been informed that there are currently grant funding opportunities under FEMA’s 404 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. Under the Program, funds are provided for plans and 
projects that reduce the effects of future natural disasters. These FEMA funds are 
administered by the Cal OES Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Unit. There is a two-step 
process for seeking grants under the program. First, a Notice of Interest needs to be filed, 
which are due by March 15, 2018. Our understanding is that Notices of Interest do not need a 
great deal of detail, but initiate the process and are then reviewed by FEMA. If accepted, 
agencies are then given an opportunity to file a formal grant application. 

107



 
 

2 

 
At this time, staff is requesting that the Board review the Mitigation Actions and provide 
direction regarding which ones the CCSD should file a Notice of Interest for and seek grant 
funding under FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan, Section X 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ RICE ___ BAHRINGER ___FARMER___ WHARTON ___PIERSON____ 
 

108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118


	Meeting Agenda



